T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 14 APRIL 2015
7.00 PM - OR AT THE
RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER
IS THE LATER

Time:

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Venue:

Members of the Public and
Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Meeting
Details:

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Jem Duducu

Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Carol Melvin

John Morse

John Oswell

Published: Wednesday, 1 April 2015

Contact: Jon Pitt

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Reporting and filming of meetings

Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted,
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first
for further information.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 5 1-4
March 2015

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | Land forming part of 7 | Cavendish | Two storey, 3-bed, detached 5-22
Woodlands Avenue, dwelling with associated parking
Ruislip - and amenity space
69927/APP/2014/4283 78 - 85

Recommendation: Refusal

7 | 1 Eastbury Road, Northwood | Variation of condition 5 (Opening 23-34
Northwood - Hours) of planning permission ref:
1095/APP/2015/404 1095/APP/2014/3713 dated 86 - 88

30/01/2015 to allow extended
opening hours (Change of use
from Use Class A1 (Shops) to
Use Class A3 (Restaurant)
involving, installation of new
shopfront, outdoor seating to front
and installation of extraction fan
to rear associated works)

Recommendation: Approval




Other
8  S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report 35-68

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the
North Planning Committee area up to 31 December 2014 where the Council has
received and holds funds.

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

9 Enforcement Report 69 -76

PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee

Page 77 - 88



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

il

*

Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

5 March 2015 I "

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

INGDON

LONDON

Committee Members Present:

Councillors John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jem Duducu, Raymond Graham,

Carol Melvin, John Morse, John Oswell, Janet Duncan (Reserve) (In place of Peter
Curling), lan Edwards (Reserve) (In place of Eddie Lavery) and David Yarrow
(Reserve) (In place of Duncan Flynn)

LBH Officers Present:

Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager
Adrien Waite Major Applications Manager
Johanna Hart, Planning Officer

Syed Shah, Highways Officer

Nicole Cameron, Legal Services

Ainsley Gilbert, Democratic Services Officer
Charles Francis, Democratic Services Officer

143. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Peter Curling, Eddie
Lavery, and Duncan Flynn. Councillors Janet Duncan, lan Edwards, and David Yarrow
were substituting. Councillor Jem Duducu sent apologies for lateness.

144. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

None.

145. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem
4)

None.

146. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and those marked
Part 2 would be heard in private.

147. | BISHOP RAMSEY C OF E SCHOOL, HUME WAY, RUISLIP 19731/APP/2015/47
(Agenda Item 6)

This application had been withdrawn by the applicant, and so was not discussed.

Page 1



148.

REAR OF 103 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE 70463/APP/2014/4205 (Agenda Item
7)

Officers introduced the report and outlined the details of the application, which sought
to erect a three storey, 2-bed detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space to the rear of a parade of shops. Officers explained that the building would be
out of keeping with, and detrimental to, the surrounding area. The proposal would have
insufficient separation from neighbouring properties, and would have insufficient
amenity space. Outlook from a bedroom would also be inadequate.

Jackie Redrup, Eastcote Residents Association and representative of the petitioner,
explained that residents were very concerned about the proposal. She felt that the
officer's report was very thorough, and supported the recommendation that the
application be refused.

No representative of the applicant was present at the meeting.

Members felt that the application was contrary to many policies, and that it was totally
inappropriate for the site. They noted also that existing residents at 103a would also
suffer from the lack of separation distance from the proposed building.

RESOLVED:
That the application be refused for the reasons and with the informatives set out
in the officers' report, as amended below.

Amended Refusal Reason 2: 'The proposed development by reason of its lack of
separation distance from nearby presidential properties would be detrimental to
the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers by reason of
overdomination and loss of outlook. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.'

Additional informative - You are advised that had this application not been
refused for other reasons it would have been considered appropriate and
necessary to impose conditions relating to the windows and terrace screen to
ensure that these were of an appropriate design to protect the privacy of the
nearest residential occupiers.

149.

151 WOODLANDS AVENUE, RUISLIP 41208/APP/2014/4035 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the report, and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated. The application was for the conversion of a two storey house into three
self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space. The proposal involved
a two storey side extension and first floor rear extension, the conversion of roofspace
to habitable use, including a rear dormer, a front rooflight and the conversion of the roof
from hip to gable end. The proposal also included the installation of two vehicular
crossovers.

Officers explained that refusal was recommended as the proposed alterations failed to
harmonise with the existing building, and the wider area. Neighbours would suffer
unacceptably from the loss of light, whilst future occupiers would suffer from
inadequate living conditions. The proposed parking area failed to include sufficient soft
landscaping.

Page 2




RESOLVED:

That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officers' report.

150. | LAND OPPOSITE NORTHWOOD HILLS UNITED REFORM CHURCH, JOEL
STREET, NORTHWOOD 61384/APP/2015/196 (Agenda ltem 9)

Councillor Jem Duducu joined the meeting at this point.

Officers summarised the report, explaining that the proposal was for the removal of an
existing 17.5 metre telecoms pole and installation of a new 17.5 metre pole with longer
shrouded section in a position 12 metres north of the current pole location.

RESOLVED:

That the application be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the
officers' report.

151. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)
RESOLVED:

That the enforcement action set out in the report be authorised.

152. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 21
JANUARY 2015 AND 10 FEBRUARY 2015 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 21 January 2015 and 10 February 2015 were
agreed to be accurate.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.35 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 250692. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 7 WOODLANDS AVENUE RUISLIP
Development: Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space

LBH Ref Nos: 69927/APP/2014/4283

Drawing Nos: 7 A 004 Rev 2
7 Planning Side Rev 1
07 A 001 Rev 3
OS MAP Rev 2
Site
7 Planning Side
Design & Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 04/12/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/12/0014
Date Application Valid: 22/01/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application is a resubmission seeking planning permission for a two storey, 3 bed
detached dwelling. No.7 is located at the junction of Woodlands Avenue with Newnham
Avenue. The proposed house would front onto Newnham Avenue although its rear
elevation would be sited abutting the boundary fence with No.5 Woodlands Avenue.

Whilst the site is located within the developed area as defined in the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - UDP Saved Policies, the construction of one dwelling on this site would
effectively represent "garden grabbing" with a significant area of the existing garden to No.
7 Woodlands Avenue, which currently provides an undeveloped open/green space behind
the rear of the adjoining dwellings in Woodlands Avenue and Newnham Avenue, being
redeveloped.

In addition,the proposed house would appear cramped and out of keeping with the
established pattern of development. Therefore, it is considered that the proposed dwelling
would be harmful to the character of the area.

Due to the siting and design of the proposed house it would cause significant loss of light,
loss of outlook, sense of dominance and unacceptable overlooking of the neighbouring
occupiers. Therefore, the proposal would have an acceptable impact on the residential
amenity of the neighbouring occupiers

Insufficient evidence has been provided in relation to parking, access, drainage and private
garden area. On the basis of the information available the proposed development would
likely be harmful to the interests of highway safety and fail to provide an appropriate
residential living environment.

Finally, whilst the house provides adequate living space for a 3 bedroom house the
proposal does not include an adequate size downstairs wc and would not meet lifetime
homes requirements.

There are no issues of concerns in relation to trees and landscaping and if the scheme

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



was otherwise acceptable a suitable condition could be imposed to control these matters.

However, in light of the above issues of concern the proposed development would be
contrary to policies in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part One and Part Two, London Plan 2011
and the NPPF. Therefore, the proposed development is recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by virtue of the inappropriate development of garden land
would erode the character, appearance and local distinctiveness of the site and
surrounding neighbourhood. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies
(November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (March 2015) and the National
Planning Policy Framework

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and position, would be
detrimental to the amenities of adjoining occupiers at 5 and 7 Woodlands Avenue by
reason of overdominance, overlooking and loss of outlook. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policies BE19, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of its location, size, scale, bulk and design, would
result in a cramped, visually intrusive, unduly prominent and undesirable form of
development, that would be out of keeping with the character and appearance of the street
scene and the area in general, contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the
London Plan (March 2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Insufficient off street car parking has been provided. As such the proposed development
would lead to demand for on street parking to the detriment of highway and pedestrian
safety. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Insufficient evidence has been provided to show that the proposed development will
provide private amenity space of sufficient size and quality commensurate to the size of
the proposed and existing dwellings, to the detriment of the amenity of current and future
occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its position and the provision of a kitchen window
abutting the boundary fence would result in inadequate levels of natural light and lack of

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



outlook from this room, to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary
Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development fails to meet the requirements of lifetime homes and is
therefore contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (March 2015) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (March 2015) and national guidance.

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises a two storey semi detached property on the north west
side of Woodlands Avenue. The house is located at the junction of Woodlands Avenue with
Newnham Avenue.

The application property has a garage and a single storey side extension and a reasonable
sized rear garden. To the front, the property has a hardstanding area used for vehicle
parking.

The wider area comprises similar sized properties on slightly smaller plots, the corner
plots being larger. The corner plot has the long rear garden of the property on Woodlands
Avenue running towards the side elevations of properties on Newnham Avenue, this is
similar to the other junctions with Woodlands Avenue and is a part of the character of the
area.

The site is located within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme comprises a two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with associated
amenity space and parking. The proposed dwelling measures 8.9m deep, 7.1m wide and
9m high to ridge level and would provide a maximum of 120sq. m of shared garden space
for the proposed dwelling and existing dwelling. The proposed dwelling will front onto
Newnham Avenue and provide one off-street parking space to the front of the property.

The application differs from the previous application by removing the basement, providing
one parking space, and a downstairs w.c.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

69927/APP/2014/1402 Land Forming Part Of 7 Woodlands Avenue Ruislip

Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable basement with associated amenity space

Decision: 17-07-2014 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

69927/APP/2014/1402 - Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable basement
with associated amenity space. Refused for the following reasons:

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



1. The proposed development by virtue of the inappropriate development of garden land
would erode the character, appearance and local distinctiveness of the site and
surrounding neighbourhood. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies
(November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the National
Planning Policy Framework

2. The proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and position, would be
detrimental to the amenities of adjoining occupiers at 5 and 7 Woodlands Avenue by
reason of overdominance, overlooking and loss of outlook. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policies BE19, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3. The proposed development, by reason of its location, size, scale, bulk and design, would
result in a cramped, visually intrusive, unduly prominent and undesirable form of
development, that would be out of keeping with the character and appearance of the street
scene and the area in general, contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London
Plan (2011) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

4. Insufficient evidence has been provided to show that the proposed development can
provide the required level of off street car parking. As such the proposed development
would lead to demand for on street parking to the detriment of highway and pedestrian
safety. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5. Insufficient evidence has been provided to show that the proposed development will
provide private amenity space of sufficient size and quality commensurate to the size of
the proposed and existing dwellings, to the detriment of the amenity of current and future
occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

6. The proposed development by reason of its position and the provision of a kitchen
window abutting the boundary fence resulting in inadequate levels of natural light and lack
of outlook from this room to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The proposal
is therefore contrary to Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary
Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7. The proposed development does not provide a downstairs WC/cloakroom. As such the
proposed development fails to meet the requirements of lifetime homes and is contrary to
Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the adopted and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

8. The proposed development includes a habitable basement however the application has
not been accompanied by any evidence to adequately show that the proposed scheme will
not give rise to flooding or drainage issues. As such it is considered that due to insufficient
evidence it is possible that the proposed development would lead to drainage and flooding
issues and is therefore contrary to Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

17 letters were sent to local residents and the Residents Association on 26 January 2015 and the
site notice was posted on 1st February 2015. The application is called into committee by a
Councillor.

8 letters of objection and one petition, with 38 signatures, have been received objecting on the
following grounds:

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



. Loss of residential amenity

. Possible flooding

. Loss of fir tree

. Lack of parking

. Increase congestion and on street parking
. Detached house out of keeping

. Highway danger

. Quiet area

10. Set a precedent.

11. Garden grabbing.

12. Failed to demonstrate the land was in B1 use.

O©CoONOOOBAN-

EASTCOTE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:
We ask that this application be refused.

Application 69927/APP/2014/1402 for a 3 bedroom detached dwelling in the rear garden of this
property has already been refused - it was recommended for refusal by the case officer, and this
was upheld by the North Planning Committee.

We submit that the reasons for refusal equally apply to this current application. In sum these are:-

- This application again constitutes 'garden grab, and therefore, if for no other reason, is
unacceptable.

- In addition, the proposed building would take away the open aspect that currently exists and is
enjoyed by adjacent residents.

- The size and bulk of the property would alter the street scene substantially and detrimentally. It
would take away light from neighbours.

The detailed reasons given in the original decision notice continue to apply to the current application
and amply the points above. For example the position of the kitchen window remains the same,
abutting the boundary fence and resulting in a lack of natural light and outlook. The amenity and car
parking spaces remain the same, so once again do not appear to meet required levels in either
case.

A downstairs WC/Cloakroom is now provided in the current plan. However, it is too small to meet
the requirements of lifetime homes, as there is not sufficient space to allow for the turning circle of a
wheelchair.

The Applicant suggests that in the 1960's the land was used by Eastern Electricity - apart from
hatching on a drawing showing what they suggest to be the area involved, no actual evidence of this
B1 use has been provided. Given that the houses and their associated gardens in this area have
anyway been in existence for decades, we cannot see what bearing this has on the current
application.

We presume you will ignore the family reasons given for requiring the new house, as these are not
planning issues and thus cannot play any part in the determination of the application.

Whilst also not a planning issue, we note that the Applicant states that neighbours have been
consulted and are supportive. Neighbours have let me know that they have not been approached by
the owners of No 7 or anyone representing them. | understand that neighbours are intending to file a
petition and submit individual letters of objection.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION PANEL:

The first application 69927/APP/2014/1402 for a detached three bedroom dwelling to be built in the

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



rear garden of 7 Woodlands Avenue, was refused at the North Planning Committee

This current application has not addressed those reasons for refusal, BE 13, BE 19, BE 21, BE 24,
AM14.

1. The applicant is now claiming that in 1969 the land was B1 use by Eastern Electricity. However
there is no documentary evidence shown with the application to prove this. Apart from A shaded
area on a drawing without any verification. This land has been a garden for almost 50 years, so, the
label 'Garden Grab' still applies.

2. With the removal of the basement, the overall floor area of the house has been reduced to 91
sgm. This is below the guideline of 96 sqm for a three bedroom 5 person dwelling.

3. The parking provision is still in adequate, there being only one off road parking space provided.

4. Within the street scene the size and design of the house has not changed. Therefore the Officer's
comments for the 1st application still apply. 'A cramped and out of keeping development within the
established pattern of development.

5. The kitchen door one assumes with a window, just looks out onto a wall, as the previous
application.

6. The window bedroom 2 will still overlook the neighbouring properties.

7. Although a downstairs toilet has now been incorporated, it does not appear to be large enough to
contain a wheelchair turning circle. The claim that 10% of the dwelling is to Lifetime Home standards
is not acceptable.

It must also be noted that the submitted D&AS states that neighbours have been consulted and are
supportive of the application. This is not correct, neighbours have not been consulted by the
applicant and are definitely not in favour of this application. Their letters of objection and petition
against will make this clear.

The applicant gives personal reasons for wanting this dwelling in the garden of number 7 Woodlands
Avenue, these are not planning reasons and should be ignored.
We ask that this application be refused.

Officer Comment: The issues raised are addressed in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees

EPU:
No objection to the planning application.

Please note the highlighted comments below as informative

(1) INF 20 Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution
Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure
that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and
1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should
be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odors and other emissions caused by
the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in "The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines”, Greater
London Authority, November 2006; and

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at
any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155)

TREES AND LANDSCAPE COMMENTS:

LANDSCAPE CHARACTER / CONTEXT:

Site description:

- The site is occupied by the rear garden of 7 Woodlands Avenue, a two-storey semi-detached
house at the junction of Newnham Avenue.

- The side boundary of the rear garden extends along Newnham Avenue. The end of the garden has
vehicle access and a dropped kerb.

- There are no trees or landscape features of particular merit within the garden.

- However, there are two street trees nearby, one, a mature 'Cappadocicum maple' to the north-
west of the dropped kerb and the other, a young (recently planted) cherry to the south-east.

Landscape Planning designations:
- There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting the site.

PROPOSAL:
The proposal is to build a two-storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling wth associated parking and amenity
space.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

- The new dwelling is to be situated at the far end of the garden, utilising the existing vehicular
access and dropped kerb. The off-site (street) trees should be unaffected by the proposal.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection, subject to the above observations and RES9 (parts 1,2,5, and 6).

HIGHWAY COMMENTS:
It is recommended that provision for 2 car park spaces be provided for the proposed detached
dwelling.

ACCESS OBSERVATIONS

The proposal is to erect a two storey 3 bedroom detached house within the land of 7 Woodlands
Avenue. The Design & Access Statement refers to the proposal having been designed to meet all
Council policy, but no reference has been made to the Lifetime Home Standards.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted May 2013. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be shown

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



on plan.
The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling appears to be stepped, which
would be contrary to the above policy requirement. Details of level access to and into the proposed
dwelling should be submitted. A fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the principal entrance and rear
entrance should be incorporated to prevent rain and surface water ingress. In addition to a levels
plan showing internal and external levels, a section drawing of the level access threshold
substructure, and water bar to be installed, including any necessary drainage, should be submitted.

2. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700 mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100 mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

3. A minimum of one bathroom on the first floor should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. To allow the entrance level WC and first floor bathroom to be used as a wet room in future, plans
should indicate floor gulley drainage.

5. The plans should indicate the location of a future 'through the ceiling' wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: unacceptable. Revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning
approval. In any case, an additional Condition, as set out below, should be attached to any planning
permission:

ADDITIONAL CONDITION

Level access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance with
technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2010 (2004
edition, incorporating 2010/13 amendments), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is achieved
and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with the
Building Regulations.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 53 of the National Planning Policy Framework advises that 'Local planning
authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area.'

The London Plan (March 2015) aims to provide more homes within a range of tenures
across the capital meeting a range of needs, of high design quality and supported by
essential social infrastructure.

In terms of new housing supply, the Borough of Hillingdon has been allocated a minimum
target of 4,250 in the period from 2011-2021. The form of such housing should provide a
mix of dwelling types in different locations with those at higher densities providing for
smaller households focused on areas with good public transport accessibility.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

London Plan Policy 3.5 (Quality and design of housing developments) states that "housing
developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their
context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic policies in the Plan to
protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to
live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against development on back
gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be locally justified".

The London Plan comments (in Paragraph 3.34) that "Directly and indirectly back gardens
play important roles in addressing many of these policy concerns, as well as being a much
cherished part of the London townscape contributing to communities' sense of place and
quality of life. Pressure for new housing means that they can be threatened by
inappropriate development and their loss can cause significant local concern. This Plan
therefore supports development plan-led presumptions against development on back
gardens where locally justified by a sound local evidence base..."

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that "new development should not result in the inappropriate development of
gardens and green spaces that erode the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and
increase the risk of flooding through the loss of permeable area".

The construction of one dwelling on this site would effectively represent "garden grabbing"
with a significant area of the existing garden to No. 7 Woodlands Avenue taken and which
currently provides an undeveloped open/green space behind the rear of the adjoining
dwellings in Woodlands Avenue and Newnham Avenue. As this land is not otherwise
previously developed, the proposal should be considered as an inappropriate form of
development in this locality and is thus contrary to the objectives of the NPPF, London Plan
Policy 3.5 and Hillingdon Local Plan Policy BE1.

Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not Applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not Applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site comprises the side and rear garden area between the semi-detached
properties on Woodlands Avenue and Newnham Avenue and occupies a prominent and
attractive corner plot. The properties in the area comprise simply designed two storey
properties in render beneath a tile roof, all with modest front gardens and parking areas.

The area comprises a mixture of designs although in the main hipped roof semi-detached
properties dominate. The proposed detached house would be two storeys high and would
have a gable end roof design. 7 Woodlands Avenue and the properties that surround it are
semi-detached house with hipped roofs. The houses opposite the application site are
semi-detached and comprise hipped roofs. Although these micro design level issues such

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



as the window designs and materials etc have been addressed, the overall shape and size
of the proposed development provides the impression that it has been squeezed onto the
site and its comparatively narrow plan form and significantly shorter depth would result in a
much smaller scale that would contrast the larger form of surrounding buildings. This
would create an anomaly in the street scene and a cramped appearance, given the close
proximity of the building to the site boundaries and resulting small gardens compared with
the neighbours. Therefore, the development would conflict with Policies BE13 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012) which requires
the layout and appearance of new development to harmonise with the street scene and
compliment or improve the character of the area, Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan
(March 2015) which have similar objectives underlined by a requirement for high quality
design as well as design guidance contained within the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed two storey house would be built to the north west of the host dwelling
adjacent to No. 52 Newnham Avenue. The proposed dwelling does not extend beyond the
rear of No. 52 and is adjacent to the side extension of that property. As such it is not
considered harmful to the amenity of the occupiers of this property. The proposed house
would be sited only 10m from the existing rear elevation of No. 7 Woodlands and 12m from
No. 5. There would be no windows at first floor level in the proposed side elevation but
glazed doors and windows at ground level serving the dining room, this could be screened
by suitable boundary treatment.

The Hillingdon Design & Access Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts requires a
mininum separation distance of 15m between buildings where there are no facing habitable
room windows. The proposal does not comply with this requirement, resulting in an
overdominant development which would have a detrimental impact on the amenities of
existing residential properties. Given the short distance to the two existing properties No. 5
and No. 7 from the proposed dwelling, it is considered that the proposed development
would lead to a loss of outlook and overbearing impact on the two existing houses.

Furthermore, as the the proposed house would be built on the boundary of the garden of
No. 5 with a bedroom window at first floor this will also lead to an unsatisfactory level of
overlooking of the neighbouring property.

Therefore, the proposed two storey property would cause significant loss of outlook, sense
of dominance and unacceptable overlooking of neighbouring occupiers.

Therefore, the proposal would have an acceptable impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring occupier and the development is considered to comply with Policies BE20,
BE21 & BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Amenity Space

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies states that new residential
buildings should provide or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect
the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and which is
usable in terms of its shape and siting.

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Residential Layouts' require
residential developments to provide a minimum of 60 sq metres of amenity space for a
three bedroom house. The proposed development does not show the proposed garden

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



area for the existing house and the proposed house. However, the total area available for
both house would be 120sqg. m but it is still considered that insufficient evidence has been
provided to show an adequate private garden can be achieved for both properties. In
addition the proposed garden for the new property would be to the side of the house and
could lead to issues of privacy and usability. The proposed scheme thus is not considered
to provide a satisfactory amount of amenity space for a three bedroom house and would
not be acceptable.

Internal Floor Space

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Residential Layouts' requires all
new residential units to be built to lifetime home standards. Furthermore all units must
comply with the minimum floor space standards as set out in the London Plan (March
2015).

For 2 storey houses these are set out below:

3 bed 4 person house = 87 sqm
3 bed 5 person house = 96 sq m

The proposed house would have a floor area of approximately 96 sq metres (including
approximatley 65 sq.m in the basement) which meets the standards of the London Plan.

Outlook

In terms of outlook for future residents, Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2
Saved Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development would not have a
significant loss of residential amenity, by reason of the siting, bulk and proximity of new
buildings.

Whilst the majority of rooms provide an adequate outlook it is noted that the kitchen window
is abuts the boundary fence and provides no outlook from this room. In this regard, it is
considered that the proposed house layout would not afford the future occupiers with a
sufficient level of outlook.

As such the proposed scheme would not comply with policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) and HDAS: Residential Extensions.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal shows one parking space for the proposed dwelling and a minimum two
parking spaces for the existing house. As such insufficient parking for 2 vehicles has been
provided for the proposed dwelling. Therefore, the proposed development could give rise to
the need for on street parking which would not be in the interest of highway safety and is
therefore contrary to policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved
Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07.
7.12 Disabled access

London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.
The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be built to
'Lifetime Homes' standards.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

It is noted that the proposed development does not have a downstairs WC/cloakroom. As
such the proposed development fails to meet the requirements of lifetime homes and is
contrary to the London Plan Policy 3.8 and guidance in HDAS Accessible Hillingdon.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposal does not involve the loss of trees. No details of landscaping or boundary
treatment have been provided however, if other wise acceptable this could be controlled by
a planning condition. As such the proposal would comply with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not Applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The application has not identified specific means of ensuring sustainability of the
development. However, it is felt that the imposition of a suitable condition to require the
scheme meets code level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes would address this matter.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

As with the previous application, the proposed development has not been accompanied by
any evidence in relation to Flooding or Drainage as required by National, regional and local
policy. In the absence of a groundwater site investigation, it is not possible to judge the
drainage and flooding issues associated with the new dwelling. However, contrary to the
previously refused scheme, the current application does not seek the provision of a
habitable basement. In the circumstances, and had the application been considered
acceptable in every other respect, a condition requiring the submission of the Flooding and
Drainage details would have been recommended.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not Applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The matters raised have been covered in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Community Infrastructure Levy:

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

Therefore the Hillingdon & Mayoral CIL Charges for the proposed development of 153 sq
metres of additional floospace are as follows:

Hillingdon CIL = £9,690.00

Mayoral CIL = £3,794.13

Total = £13,484.13

Expediency of enforcement action

Not Applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposed development would lead to a cramped form of
development that also amounts to a form of "garden grabbing" and is therefore harmful to
the character and appearance of the area. Due to the siting and design of the proposed
house the proposal will constitute an unneighbourly form of development due to potential
overlooking and loss of outlook to the occupiers of the neighbouring properties. The
proposed house would also provide an unsatisfactory living environment for future occupier
due to the lack of outlook from windows abutting the boundary fence and its failure to meet
lifetime homes requirements.

Furthermore the proposal does not provide sufficient parking and is considered harmful to
interests of highway Safety. Similarly no evidence is provided to show an adequate garden
area can be provide for the proposed and existing house. Similarly there is no evidence to
confirm the proposed development will not lead to flooding issues. In addition, the proposed
house would not respect the character of the wider area and be harmful to the amenity of
adjoining occupiers. Therefore, for these reasons the scheme is considered unacceptable.

Accordingly the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework.

London Plan (March 2015).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 2012.

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
HDAS: Residential Layouts

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Car Park

Notes Site Address
. LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Land forming part of OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 7 WOOdIandS Avenue ReSide!’ltS Serv_ices
This copy has been made by or with Rl."Sle Planmng Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 69927/APP/2014/4283 =0
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 21 Aprll 2015 ‘tl I[LLINGDON

100019283
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 EASTBURY ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of condition 5 (Opening Hours) of planning permission ref:
1095/APP/2014/3713 dated 30/01/2015 to allow extended opening hours
(Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Restaurant)
involving, installation of new shopfront, outdoor seating to front and installatior
of extraction fan to rear associated works)

LBH Ref Nos: 1095/APP/2015/404

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received: 03/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/02/2015
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission for the change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3
(Restaurant) involving the installation of extraction/ventilation ducts to the rear elevations
was approved under application 1095/APP/2014/3713 including condition 5, which states
"The premises shall not be used except between 07:00 to 11:00 hours on any day'.

This application seeks an amendment to that condition to: "The premises shall not be
open to the public except between 7am to midnight on any day'. This extends the opening
hours and also allows the premises to be used for general operational purposes, such as
cashing up and cleaning, when not open to the public. The building is located close to the
station at the end of a row of commercial premises. Above the unit are offices and the
nearest residential is across the junction at Rowland Place. This is a high street location
and not particularly sensitive. Therefore on balance it is considered that the proposed
amendment is acceptable.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

Notwithstanding the details shown for the extraction unit the development hereby
permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance with the details shown
on the submitted plans

2617.02.06 Received 10/11/2014
2617.01.06
2617.03.03
2617.04.03 Received 10/11/2014

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The proposed development hereby approved shall not be commenced until further details
of the extract ventilation system and odour control equipment including details of colour,
materials, any noise levels, vibration levels, and external ducting, have been submitted to
and approved by the local planning authority and the equipment so approved has been
installed. The approved extract ventilation system equipment and odour control equipment
shall be operated at all times when cooking is carried out and maintained in accordance
with the manufacturer's instructions. The external ducting shall be removed as soon as
possible when no longer required.

REASON: To protect the amenities of the surrounding occupiers and to ensure that the
proposal complies with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until a scheme for the storage and collection of refuse
and waste has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall include the following:

i) Plans and elevations to show the location of refuse storage area to the rear of the
building;
ii) Details of the collection of refuse and waste from the site.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (March 2015)

5 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be open to the public except between:-
[0700 and midnight] on any day.

REASON
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in

accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (March
2015)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

There shall be no loading or unloading of vehicles, including the collection of waste from
the premises, outside the hours of 0700 and 1800 hours, Monday to Friday, and between
the hours of 0700 and 1300 hours on Saturdays and at no time on Sundays, Public or
Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (March 2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

4

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly is situations where reasonable
adjustments can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

5

You are advised that a license would be required for the siting of tables and chairs on the
public highway. Further details of the application process and requirements can be found
at http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/article/19040/Tables-and-chairs-licence

6

You are advised that a late night refreshment license would be required to supply hot food
or drink between the hours of 11pm and 5am. A license would also be required should the
premises wish to sell alcohol. Further details of the application process and requirements
can be found at http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/article/21471/Apply-for-a-Premises-licence

7

You are advised that this is a decision on a planning application which has been reached
under the provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended).

This decision does not prejudices the decision of the Local Authority on any future
licensing applications which may be made under the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended),
which would have to be considered separately having regard to the relevant provisions of
that legislation.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on a prominent corner plot on the northern side of the traffic
light controlled junction of Eastbury Road and Green Lane. To the west are the railway lines
and to the south Northwood Station. To the north is a car park separating the building from
the doctor's surgery to the rear. To east are two rows of shops offering a mix of facilities,
with offices and residential above.

The site was formerly a blockbuster video hire shop with offices above.

The application site lies within Northwood Town Centre and the Green Lane Secondary
Shopping Area. It is also within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the variation of condition No.5 (Opening Hours) of planning permission
ref: 1095/APP/2014/3713 dated 30/01/2015 to allow extended opening hours (Change of
use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Restaurant) involving, installation of new
shopfront, outdoor seating to front and installation of extraction fan to rear associated
works)

Condition 5, as approved reads:
"The premises shall not be used except between 07:00 to 11:00 hours on any day."

This application seeks to amend this to the following:
"The premises shall not be open to the public except between:-
[0700 and midnight] on any day."

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



3.3

This application therefore seeks a change of the closing time from 11pm to midnight on all
days.

It should be noted that this planning application originally sought permission to allow closing
on Fridays and Saturdays at 1am. Following concerns raised, this has been changed by
the applicants to allow closing at midnight on all days.

Relevant Planning History

1095/APP/2014/3713 1 Eastbury Road Northwood

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Restaurant) involving, installation ¢
new shopfront, outdoor seating to front and installation of extraction fan to rear associated work:

Decision: 26-01-2015  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

1095/APP/2014/3713 - Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3
(Restaurant) involving, installation of new shopfront, outdoor seating to front and installation
of extraction fan to rear associated works (approved).

It should be noted that the reason for imposing condition 5 was policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). As such, consideration of
matters relating to this application should be limited to one of whether the proposed change
would result in unacceptable noise impacts.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 27



S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The following neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 2 March 2015 as
follows: -

- Northwood Kiosk
- 1A Eastbury Road
- 1 Rowland Place
- 3 Eastbury Road

- 56A Green Lane

- 54A Green Lane

- 13 Rowland Place
- 65C Green Lane

- 19 Grove Road

-2 Carew Lodge

No responses have been received from the above properties, which are the closest to the site.

12 additional responses have been received from residents of the Northwood Area identifying the
following issues:

i) Objection to the Licensing application for the Black Soda restaurant in Station Approach as
Northwood would become a destination for late/early hours drinking leading to problems with public
disorder and noise nuisance in the town centre and beyond

ii) Objection to the Burger Restaurant opening later leading to Northwood becoming a destination for
late/early hours drinking leading to problems with public disorder and noise nuisance in the town
centre and beyond

i) This area is mainly populated by retired people and families with school age children. These are
hardly the types to frequent an Entertainment Bar all day and well into the night.

iv) There are numerous eating places in Northwood and several fast food type viz: kebab shop a
few doors away and two Chinese takeaways. There is no need for any restaurants or bars of the
kind proposed especially if they are going to remain open until the early hours attracting undesirable
elements from elsewhere

v) The proposed outdoor seating at this busy junction will pose a major safety risk to pedestrians
and patrons

vi) A burger bar with late night opening will not enhance the area. This type of bar would attract
clientele that would detract from the village atmosphere and create trouble

2 petitions of objection have also been received raising concerns in respect of noise, nuisance and
public disorder.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



London Underground Infrastructure Protection - No objection

Northwood Residents Association - NRA has made several requests to the Council for information
on permitted opening hours of similar businesses in the Green Lane area but regrettably such
information has not been forthcoming. We therefore comments on the basis of such information as
is known to us. We object on the grounds that the daily closing times requested are far too late and
would give rise to possible noise/disturbance at night which could affect the amenity of the area.

(Officer Comment: Officers have checked with the Council's Licensing Team who have advised that
the requested information has been provided. No further comments have been received since this
time)

Thames Water Utilities - No objection.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection - This premises is located close to the station at the end of a row of
commercial premises. Above the unit are offices and the nearest residential is across the junction at
Rowland Place. This is a high street location and not particularly sensitive. We therefore have no
objection to the application.

Flood Water Management - no response
Access Officer - No accessibility issues
Conservation and Urban Design - No comments

Highways - No response
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development as a restaurant (A3) use was assessed under application
1095/APP/2014/3713 and found acceptable and in accordance with Policy S6 and Policy
S12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The wording of condition 5 is such that the main consideration is limited to noise and that a
refusal on any other grounds could not be sustained. However, as set out in the National
Planning Practice Guidance Noise section makes clear in paragraph 2 that noise issues
can override other planning concerns , but neither the Noise Policy Statement for England
nor the National Planning Policy Framework (which reflects the Noise Policy Statement)
expects noise to be considered in isolation, separately from the economic, social and other
environmental dimensions of proposed development.

The economic benefit and the benefits to the vitality and viability of bring the long vacant
unit into use therefore needs to be taken into consideration as part of the proposal. The
need to provide operating hours which facilitate the long term viability within the current
retail market is also a relevant consideration.

Officers have looked at the opening hours in the local areas for food outlets. There are no
unlicensed venues which sell fast food beyond midnight, and none which open until 1am as
originally sought by the applicants.

The Regal Kebab and Fish and Chip shop (63 Green Lane) opens until midnight, seven
days a week. This is the nearest comparable venue to the application site. Based on the
concerns of anti-social behaviour raised by local residents and the hours of opening of the

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Regal Kebab and Fish and Chip shop, Officers sought to secure the same closing time at
the application site as the 63 Green Lane premises. The applicants have agreed to close at
midnight on all days and the scheme has been revised accordingly. A condition setting out
these specific opening hours is proposed to be added to any future consent issued.

In this case the benefits of the proposal in these respects weigh in favour of granting the
proposal, particularly given the findings set out within the noise section of this report.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable
Environmental Impact

Not applicable
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Not applicable
Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that uses that become detrimental to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers or
surrounding area will not be approved. Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that new development or uses which have
the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if measures can be
undertaken to alleviate the potential disturbance where a development is acceptable in
principle.

The Environmental Protection Unit raised no objection to the original application and
although limitation to hours of operation were considered, as there are no immediate
residential neighbours such restrictions were not considered necessary. They have further
advised that the premises are located close to the station at the end of a row of
commercial premises. Above the unit are offices and the nearest residential premises are
across the junction at Rowland Place. This is a high street location which is not considered
as sensitive to noise and is the location where one would normally expect to find retail uses
and economic activity. They therefore have no objection to the application.

It is further noted that a license would be required for the proposals in two respects:

1) for the placing of tables and chairs as they are on the highway and the hours at which
table and chairs can be present on the public highway; and

2) for Late night refreshment . This being the provision of hot food or drink to the public, for
consumption on or off the premises, between 11pm and 5am or the supply of hot food or
hot drink to any persons between those hours on or from premises to which the public has
access.

The Licensing Objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder,

public safety,

prevention of public nuisance (which can include noise), and
the protection of children from harm.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

The National Planning Practice Guidance noise section at para 6 indicates that:

'When proposed developments could include activities that would be covered by the
licensing regime, local planning authorities should consider whether the potential for
adverse noise impacts will be addressed through licensing controls (including licence
conditions). Local planning authorities should not however presume that licence conditions
will provide for noise management in all instances and should liaise with the licensing
authority.'

Planning consent and Licensing are not mutually exclusive. However, the current
application is such that the sole matter arising from the proposal (noise impacts at night)
does fall within the realms of prevention of public nuisance and is one of the specific issues
which Late Night Refreshment licenses are intended to deal with.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit does not raise any issues which would require
additional conditions or control above those provided for by the Licensing Act. Further, the
Licensing Act provides much greater flexibility in dealing within these issue, insofar as there
is flexibility to not only determine if a license should be granted, but to amend licenses and
conditions to address issues which may arise.

Therefore on balance it is considered that the proposed amendment is acceptable.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable
Disabled access

Not applicable
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable
Comments on Public Consultations

Officers have carefully considered local representations and concerns regarding late night
behaviour. A midnight closing time would allow the venue to serve those leaving drinking
establishments during or after 'normal licensing hours'. A 1am closing time is intended to
target late license drinking and would constitute 'late night refreshment'.

In making a balanced decision which pays due regard to commercial viability and the
amenity of surrounding residents, it is considered that a midnight closing time would limit

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



the impact on local residents whilst allowing the business to viably trade. The 1am closing
time was considered to be the principle concern for local residents and this is no longer
proposed as part of this planning application.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable
7.22 Other Issues

Issues i and iii) appear to relate to a licensing application for the Black Soda restaurant,
which is a separate issue and not relevant to this proposal.

Issues ii) and iv) relate mainly to the principle of an additional fast food restaurant in the
area. The principle of the development has already been established and does not fall to be
considered under this application.

Issues ii, iv and vi) also raise concerns about public disorder, and the village atmosphere.
Public disorder arising from the operation over the original consent would be a matter most
appropriately dealt with under the Licensing Act. It is not considered that the introduction of
a restaurant facility within an existing derelict retail unit would detract from the area, indeed
the proposal would bring the unit back into use which would potentially enhance the viability
and vitality of the centre in accordance with national planning guidance.

Issue v) relates to the safety of the outdoor seating area. This was considered under the
original application and was considered acceptable. It does not fall to be considered under
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal complies the development plan and is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (March 2015).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



adist Churcr

\
! War
/ Memorial
v’ ,/
’ ’
’ ’
.

-

N

Playing Field

ToTTT

 Rowland Place

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

1 Eastbury Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale
1095/APP/2015/404 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

North Page 34

April 2015

~NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning and Enforcement

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING
REPORT

SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North
Planning Committee area up to 31 December 2014 where the Council has received and
holds funds.

RECOMMENDATION
That Members note the contents of this report.
INFORMATION

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance required local
planning authorities to consider how they could inform members and the public of
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution.
Although Circular 05/05 has now been replaced by the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012), this is still considered to be good practice.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 19th March
2015 and updates the information received by Cabinet in December 2014. The
attached Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278
agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 December 2014,
where the Council has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during
the financial year. The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of
January 2015 to the Planning Committee. Figures shown in bold under the
column headed ‘Total income as at 31/12/14’ indicate new income received.
Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons. These
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators. In cases where
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in
the columns titled “Total Income as at 30/09/14” and “Total Income as at
31/12/14”.

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and
school expansion projects. Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form
of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). The Council has
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations that
provides the framework in which the Council will operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. As explained in a
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant
s106 (or s.278) cost centre. The column labelled “balance spendable not
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects.

Financial implications

6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278
agreements up to 31 December 2014. The recommendation to note has no
financial implications.

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Legal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the

Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’ (deleted)

DCLG National Planning Policy Framework adopted March 2012

District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008.

Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 /
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 /
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 /
March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010/ March 2011/ June 2011/
September 2011/ December 2011/March 2012/June 2012/Sept 2012 /December 2012/
March 2013/ June 2013/ September 2013/ December 2013/ March 2014./ June 2014/
September 2014/.December 2014/March 2015.

Contact Officer: Nikki Wyatt Telephone No: 01895 - 2508145

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



e abe,

Bumeme ‘ajsiduios sweLms ‘payElsU SUBR SyA WO (£33
PUE DI (K O LGOI Suk SPIeMO) PUSTS 0402 Aepudy

aseyaind sigssod o) wan Sl w oS Buieq SSIOND

20 jouues esBwes paxds peay K s¥ang W sBunpew peos LIOLIGEM008SZ /POCRNON
PUE SOB1NS PIE-IUE BI3WED PaRds B apinaid 01 (10 e 000 82z siBLLe |BEESTSE 9965258 PEOY [ $490Q $9 1 pueT BiLd|
WNG20Y UL Byl
30 @ep ay) Bumoio; Jaderanap 3yl o) PapUNGA) 3G 01 A8 SPUn;
s5a0x3 oaloud S1nos sng pi L ol pel 8 PROD SwBWSAIdL
apiaym Bunebuseau S0 paguny AN S awsyds uoneSiw
uogsHBUCO DpEIL AR B0 0] BLIADS y) so) AemuBiy JRgnd
S8 pHENREp 84 0f pRsU pnom § Angsuies; Ag paumo pue o
Uohod ¥ UBREC) 1BU: K0} PRUGSSILILIOD LSS ARL 1BY; S0m
N ey e i 1
e 10y SpUNy 2SSl 2EiEn of |equSjod sy BuneBissmu
S120j0) Wawasbe s ANGEIES oUW DBI0U 1) HNBuUDEED)
B0 100 pINGM 1 ‘PaSdER SEyY JBL S JO FSNEJS] eyl
paels aonge s aus oy o) luadelpe di ._._._..}:._nle 60'SZ¥ LE |oon oo J00 BoeY, £

691685 [eg20e jsTeve'se
- li59s9'se

Joagng S F SO [BIDDLUD SPBMDY DT
TE6 L3 158 QL2 U UM 589) pue

soom Aemubi [epswas jo a4} 10} PaNaaR Spun szUI'E |e9208 B zroL \zszL'oL aravir arL
“z5L 1 3 Buncyuow g syoayd ubisap
10} pALIED S84 PIEPUENS AICISESAES € 6] 110 palwes aie
sxpom AemyBing 2unsua o) sodap Aunaes e se panass 000 63

pue s§0ay2 ulisap 10y panEoa Saad 00°000°5 000 |D0°ZBLFE 1D0TBLEL 00ZBLEL 'ZALBE
pawie sa9; Buussuibus 000 L3 piepuEls Aioioejsnes
O JE PALED 2L SRI0M AN O] isodap Annoas e

S8 PaNAIS 000'EZ3 (000'L3) 49D UBSap J0) PANAIAI 5395 00 000'£2 00°000'E 000'% 000 ¥ 00000 %2
‘Buipuad (enoudde eougoa)
pue ewdsilie §.25 peow saiemelipug peoy PUT ISAAN

0002 o0 0 z

} XION3ddV (emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

Page 38



4 B R vy | By

uoisuedx 3 Arewirg au jo ped se jooyag t.-!.-
BORID 1E vosuedxs spiema)

puads 104 s W on WSWdoENEP Sy} O Spasu

Igviiaiit_f?!..llﬂg

awwesfioly

d spagma) p

s owve3)

00201 1 oo 000 v 002042 loozon's

..!aaol_ En%g
uoisuedsy t-it!-ti-q!!.uar-!_.

aaaio 1E

§§§£§§¢GB§
B4 waly BursuE SUS BUL JO AN BL U1 SRS UDKEINPS
o d o)

|00'588'04

dirsiny se3
7 ayoomes)

uolsueday Aiewig eyl jo ped se poyas Lewlg

.Es

00025 ¥9 jooa 000 We 00026 +9

SoEe3 BEETBELNAT

(FLO2/L KT UOBIDAE SBqua BugeD)

10oyog AR SUSRIBS diSmy 18 uosuedia SpaEmo) uads
PUR PAEIOIE 5635813 JAUINS (E1DIEIG) USBIDAQ JBquIaY
1Bugen) swwe ol g uosuedag Leuwug 3yl jo 7 #seyg
10 uRd S8 100393 ARG SUIDIBS diSINY 1B UDISUBCHD SRIBMOL

wads pue pajeIoye Zrs ZLL3 0%
g‘%ﬂgvﬂ!gu e«bl-ho
Ky wads ag o) spund (uswabe pla seg) ybnosog su
iggfggg 101800

BE BEF'BET |BTHLTLS

: 410 %08 SE PANSI SPUN 00 POE FIE VEEOE'YIE
ﬁ”

spuny g eauy Leud Uy -Seﬁn»i saoeyd ucgenpa
a!.,.i.

9107 Aienagay fg wads ag o
40 S1S03 B} SDIBMG) 812020 SPUN S

|46 O¥E 5¥

LE9vE 52Y 46:9vE 928

“UCHEIONE [BWo) o) 198igng Bwwefoly
toisuedx3 Aieiiig &) jo ied S 100y Aieuig suspies

Sy S8 ON S 84 j0 A S ut 1 s80e1d 100wDs A

pue & [}

03000 [008EvD 000

i3
I
:

|00'ety'g

sacep [00yas AISpUOISS SRIEMD] PRIED0RE 34 O] LNGIOD
B WO AGEPEAE SUIRA GOT'G09F 100US Aewiig uAeH

3
PUT PI9Ld SPUEMO] juBds PUE PAIEDONE 96 98¢ 9893 PUE (0045
Aretug ujen Jo ussuedse sl SpIEMO] UBDS PUE DRESOE
UASG S8 000'GLLT AN v (DLOZIOL/AT USSINAT 1B
puigeD) agual sigay AU playsueag spemal 000 ZFEF
PUE (04 2041 2 UOISIDSQ QLIS 1aUIeD) 100y2S B dysmy
18 UoISUBTE SRIEMO] JUSDE PUB DAIEICIE UIGY SBY LONNGILOD
aiuﬁuﬁ«d—ﬁitgisg

SPUBM)

ey " ll
usneanpa Aepucsas 1o Aewod Assmu Bupisod jo 1500 g
BRI ) PANSIR SBM GLT'GEL'ET

AN au 1o saced

!(moan.nﬂw

{v202) pouad
BuuopUOL SuL JO PUB AR 1B PALMAI 8q OF SpUng Suonebygo
Buoday pue Buuoyuow sy o) ssumo U Aq soueiduiod a8t P Sl
puoq ueyd janes auy se WS 000 0000002 ooo 00 0000002 0000002 1B A 100ws z._ M, 01, LTE/RPLILG
ZEOLIE 10T ad 0SS
Puads J0) SHW SN O By § Aouing au . » : 1l AOSET
U s3Iy AL Dl SPIEMO} BSN 2/00°000'02 00000 000 1000 0000002 00002 ‘(@S0 (e 'DEON PuT PRty 054 usipuane) WEZEERLLA)
1610z adv) idhaoay yo sseak £ uigm
wads 3G 0] SpUN 4 a7 5583 4 AET ANy I8 SUDISEILE
200 #npas o) S1oekoud SpUBmO) pABUUET  BE dism BR0ZB00TIad VI LSE
|ose09YE oo 1000 o0 05509 %% o508 ¥E disme 45 Aing Suom I awd| disny jsen) HEEZIEL

} XION3ddV

(emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

Page 39



} XION3ddV

4 B R vy | By

(emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

£ alieg
uoneIe)e
ey o) jaalgng awwesBolg uorsuedxg Lewug
g o wed se oy Lewiig ukjiey e uoisuedse spiemol
POWBULIEO SPUNJ S| AW ON Tudwdoanap ) wos
Buisie pak Liepuooes pue Lewud U8sinu ay) SIEPOIWICIIR L0LEIZHOTIADWISDERL
) 2SSy 40 SRS LU § B URIM SARUDE) F YEGLLLOTI ddVIS0EG L
IBUONDDE BDIBMO) DI 00'854'02 000 100 008102 [00'88) D2 2 naises vz N| LE00ZMAS)
0} o} 1efgng
uomsuedy Aewpg lt.—ni.c jeoyag Aewpg
B USRS SPIBMO} PANSEULIED SPUNG SEHA S oy
SEOLEL0Tad Y LERL
0086, |oaa o0 00 100964 1009642 N By POOMUIS | SLEMBELNAT
4 EENTL0TAdWISLTE
|00 584 g 000 100 [00'98% |00 988 ana PRUYEIH 62 ZLEMBGLTIAT|
’ /6102 WIDEG1 ¥
|o0geLTL jog 000 1000 BULELTR S _|D096LEY poGmpIiN ‘P uuey ‘wopeapy uBiy|  poomdiion| DLE/SBIIAT)
OPENLOZIddY/SEE
|00LEZ 000 001 #ﬁ; 100162 0015z disiny “Kep e 1169 souey BOE/PELIAT
- FLEZH0TISdWS0EL
00 000°9 joon_ Lo00 00 1000009 100'000'9 dysing 'Saug Inog §|  dising 15| L0E/E6H1AT|
LS0TTVOT AdWTIIOL
POOMLON "BUeT
Y] |oon B BLO'EE [BSBL0%E |85 BLO'GE 85810 6L uamg) ‘RBooay | 4o 100ys wopuo ol WSO0E/MBLIAT)
- SOLLI0L0Z SdWiPLEES
looo oo |90'819'06L SRIgEL SUBLIOEL lsoRigoel P IIH $%90Q -2 LOE/LBL1AT
090116002/ IdWEE09S
disiy ‘(auuag
o0 000 vz 950 Ivz 50 ¥296015 ¥2850'15 uglany 103 191 umpusned|  weGuBLIIA|
SETTIOTJAVIBEZRE
PIRYAIBH YMON POy
|ooe |ooa o ] [008LL 00 Pl UBMS o UBMS Ul PiRYEH 962Z/¥811AT.
L. SIN3WWOD

Page 40



} XION3ddV

R e vy comal iy

(easy yuoN) FLOZ Joquwasag ¢

1V SINIWIIHOV B4Z ANV 90} NOILDIS NO 31v¥0dN TYIONVNIA

Page 41



4 B R vy | By

UOISI28] JBquB JAUqED) BnusD .!.s»i‘

vl
#q haeau o spund 000 00°002'S ] [0 (1) 0000zS 00z'% euciary, eigr souepy dising suuoy Jouep 80021041150
Buipuny Jo UOREJOHE |BWLD) 0f 133lgnS AR uLe§
;ggggnzg Y » SPER00TIad YIZELE
i SaqHe} Lok d oy Spund 000 EY'RELE 4 o 0 EFEEE'S EVBEE'S ‘dEny puashiury Ly dsing WEGLETSD)
!x!!:o:a-ﬂ!!:&eﬂ% “hieagn ues
JOUBYY SPIEMOL DANIEUUET SIILUY LN O PUB) 23Ul JO Apuisi 591 2002 ddYBEZY
2us i sauoe 10 unsn0ud Ay SRIEMOL 00 0 or¥L9 L 1000 000 WrLgL £ /103 sy ‘pu3 sBu OE| disiny ¥E8L/AS:
|
“puads 0} Py Bwg oN B2UE S AoUINY SUl U SaRyDE} & LA PZ0I OTiadWILEED
i IEune s s da pasn ag 2000000k 000000k a 00 00000 000" SH0JISET) 'PECY PUJ PIad 1T us| 2ol JLEE/LB/Hdd |
puads 20; ) Swn on wopbumH
YENCIOR LUOPUOT Sl LM Buue: | AP ZI0L 0TI VI LEES)
d 40 $1500 Syl SPIRMO E_n 00 000'S 7 oo 00 000 09 SIo0isE 'pROM PuUI P GIE usipuae ) BLEEI06/dd|
18102 Ainr) whaces
Josieak  unm uads ag o) spuny pEwdojanap &g jo Ayesg
Ay Buimass J0jBUIRI0-00 308K WOM LOEUSUOD B JO uommd
) Joipue iBoaas kg o Bupaes a7 | 9L LOHOT i1 285
| SO B TS 1N My qUILDT 56 659 61 |56 69961 JLIE oo i (5669961 |56/ 68961 POCABIOH ‘P IH 400 S IE I QLOE/ERME |
) {@10Z Ar) diaoas jo siead g uim
wads 5q 0) suny (sreiap 10} waweasBe a3s) ays 2yl jo Aueaoy
A sanoe; 2BUBDIaRY UOOSURI DN $84u8D0 ol Jaes
fyages yiediooy ‘AL DD ‘Bupnjoul Jualdoianan ) Jo KU 8L LI0L0T SR LEES
au dus i A spiemo) pans NQUIIOD) €9 264 22 leozeL'z2 _looo. 100 00 £9T6LE |egzeizz B IH S0 S L€ ) BL0E/ZHdd|
“puads 1oy sy S oy
B Jo) 00 S HIOM LOK 090L/600T adWEE09S
© Jo vorsinoad aul pue iBioaau Ag - “dysnyg ‘(auad
T d 3 PO ESE9L POESESL \oo - 1000 YO ESEaL POESESY dug) S 1001 191, 3662/64/Hdd
(6102 aq o psjewnss)
RO A 40 LOGHHIOD 40 SI8SK § U uads
g of spun “{sie1ap Joj Wawaabe 2a5) SAQUSD UMD] JES 10
swied Je3 pue sagoey podsuen Jond of sswanoidus Asjes BYOL/LI0T/dd /G699 dymny
‘BB ALDD Jo voisinoud s spIEMD) umma.enw.nn £0'0EE 62 E 00 100 JLL T4 le0oge'sz ‘DROY MUY DE-82 WNeD uodl|  disiny 1sam Q28T LMddd
16107 39
o ) wawd a1 jo 10 sieah G Ui
uads 8q 0} SPUN 3 BRE 5 ALOYINE BT URiw JojEUIRIo-02 aoeld
Hom  J0 woisincud Sul pue i g GP0E/1 1 0T adYS6899 dijsiny
595100 BUIIE UDINIISUO SPAMD) PISN 3G 0) UOANGUIIOD) 98 056 98058 jono. o0 000 198058 168056 ‘peoy $08-92 unog uoky| _ disiny isam) DRGNS
EL/EIEL LDIBRSQ saguS JSuige )
YENIOE BUL LI JOIBUIRIC-0T) BIBKINICA UBAINISUOD)
€ JO SIS S| SPIBMO] PAIEIORE SPUN SN AL
oN Gl ungm H BiPLI0LOZ adViDB0LS
womnaud aul pue s:apinoud pasiuBosas Ag paIAIaD SITIN0D i 1o sy peoy
Buwm s Ueqansuos j0 uoisesd By SPIEMO} PRMA0SI SPUNS 000 928, |ooa {o0o 100 $9 28, $OZAL e, e disny UNes Jauued | dising Wnos| DEDTGHHES
Jie S:E.E..v!lli-
U,
' peoy

(emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

Page 42



4 B R vy | By

} XION3ddV

(emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

] 1 |
“puads 30 Sp SwIg ON BRI 5 ALoyiny U
ungym SH00G AN S0 put ssuyoe) AiRigy o jewsndus 1o -
16 ueisinaId ) SPIEMOL DUNSD S A4 PISN 3G D20 BGY 25 857 oo QLEENENSD
SR S
ONy U SABOUIY Bl UL SHOOK JOIpUE SarNIoe) iy oF o )
40 UBISINGId B4) SPUBMEY i 008 £4°005' k: 4 FEZERYIST|
(PLOEA Livh UOSIDSQ J2qwSpy
iBuiges) Amoe) ANunwusoo @ spieid o) SuspRS 38NokH
NONSET JO UCEICISAI BU SPIBMO} PALEICHY "Bl SU) ON ZEOLIELOT/ S WIDDLSE
‘gAY & ALOWNY SUL UM S30II0E) AJUNLILICS 0f SIuELLBACIdW Jauulg ooEeg
10 UOmIAGID JO SISC0 34| SDIEMOL PANSDS) 00000 {oo ‘(asnon e peoy pug piaY 051 usipuased) QEZE/LPNSD)|
S
!.iuzi i $300G gy Joypue sanioe; Aieigy o | — 529002 ddWiSS0T L S
40 jo usisoid G SpiemoL £90852 ED0ES'T i 000 MHON P Jauig L1 PooMyUIoN | BELESHISD|
puBds o) YW SUIE O ‘(SPEIAp
10} wawsaibe sos) wawdinba Buliods Jaylo pue iy Bujues
uawdinbs sepuncy ‘51504 (Bob S8 YNS SR SLODS SRIBMOY 0L5TTIOT SdWBS0T
Pasn aq 0} spuny |0oyog BN PlRYSUEa(] 18 Sanoe) dysmny B
B puE swods Spuemol 000 suseng sy 0 dysny wnog| LEENISD)
1§10z AInr) 1dimaal 4o 1ead § ugum Jusds 30 0f Spuns
rsdopaaaD sul o ANea syl Bunses syooq Aeig) Jojpue 94 LI0LOT adWirLIBS 4
a2} AIBIGY JO UKISINI ) SPIEMO] 000 LN P INH $5900 S48 Mo | 0EBENS]|
090 LIG00Z ddWIEE0SS
.3......!..3: ii&i‘ig dysmy (auwan
13 LEISACI 3] SDIEMO] PN o000 feq Juy) any 10w 191 2 662/L8718D)
i 020LIG00T VI E09S
i on Bae S ALOUITY AU um Sx00q Lies o pue ) sy (anuag
Ay o 40 40 usisineud : ) 00 feq S Juy) any o3 |91 HE62/9E1ST|
(6102 29 0y pajewnsa)
uSdORASR Byl JO LONBIdWOD JO SIB3A § Ui Juads
90 DV SPUNS BAUE 5, AUCLINE DU UM 500G LRIQE Jo/pUe GFOEI L OZIdSYISERTS dising
saniae) LIEIGH JC UDISINGK 24 SDIEMO] DI i 3 (] ‘PEOY SH0IGWAE OE-FZ UMD ok disiny 3z8E5ENSI)|
BLFLIDIDT/ AdWI0B0L)
‘auu o) vopBulH i syooq Kiesg) Joypue sagmoey Aieigy o} ‘i 1opd) dysiy ‘pecy
JRUBADAILLL IO JO UOISINDIEL Su) SPUBMO] PRNSDAI LORNQLILIGD £0" 0 ORI IR dYS WINOS Jsuun | dusny yinog WEOEHZSD)
(8102 3unr) dimoas jo sieak L uigem
wads 8q 0] 5PN Wawdo@aap aul 0 Ayuia syl u TLEPELBISO02IdIBLEE disiny -
d J0 500 ) SPIBMO) PAADE) SPUN, 000 PROH PUT ISAM W o OH KB L auung|  dising VEVEEZNSD
15102 ) jchacas jo siead § M
uads @ o) SPUNY USLUDOIaAIR aU) JO B BLL W FLELR00TS WIORLS
30| jo By} SPUEM] HENSIR SPUN dysmy pussBury e62 § 52 dysny BipERLIST|
(FPLOZ/H 4P UISDS(] JBqUIBKY Juges)
950 ARINUILLOD K0} SUSDIBE) 3504 SI00ISET O LORRIOISH
U SpsEMO] PAIEICNE SPUNS “gLOE Aserugad fq wads aq TP LIS00TI AL ELE L
SPUNS BYIS S JO SNIPES A § € LRSI SSRNIDE} ALNWWCD ifuletsninm_
pue d 00 PLOEL'YE 5.4 “(aus samol) (OoRS fasuuey dousig aoosel VAEZBLISD
Aierugay Aq wads 2q of spuny uBnciog aul wuim syo0q Aeigy BOOZBO0Z/ddW/LELE ‘dimny
Jopue sagoe) ARign jo uoismoud By} SPUEMO) PaRIS0R) SN o BYEETE : Jeans Ang ‘swom IIN Sund | sy sa HREZANISD
‘wonEsOle [ewwn 0 palns
BACIE) BN SIONSET Sy JU0) Bul 18 Aoe) Annuiuos
MaU B [0 uoisind BU) SPIEMD] PAYIEULIES SPUNY USINGUOD
saiiTe) AUNLLOS 0 %05 BuEWa SE PANE0RI bR GEL D13
38yun4 ‘i 0Z Aensge 4 £g wade aq o) spuny yBnasog
B} U SINTEIW O SHUMIDS SHNIE] KIS SPIBMO) BOOTBOOZIAWLSLS ‘dymny
. Sonmos 4L 40 %08 S© pANIO SPUN 62 549 el joog oo 000 STErLE [STEREIE eaig Aing 'SIoM N JBuuod|  disiny 1sem| WEEZILINSD)|
‘UDREDONE |BULD) pue awayds wqifiie ue o) ekyns
‘aneal) i o i
spuny _N;u!nzfiu& © SPUn Pas BUL O
igiggiii “ApapR 'aunsia| ZLOLILDDT SAWITOPEE
10 wawanoud 10y apinosd o) Amoey Bunsia ue o vosuaws wieguayd) peoy Yl
10 Aioe; mau € jo 0 .i._-#cb.e |000s 682 oo 00 100 JoosLE9E 100052692 weg dysiny Sy Jauay dsny|  QLEZSLISD)
‘UDHETONE [EULD) 0F Palgng aoug) B '91aIsES JvH
IBULIDY BU 18 ARITE] AFUNLUILICD MBU B ﬁiﬁalai

Page 43



i 5 A iy | iy

(emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

!-!8 sius| S oy ltg.s aveds uado
1° 51802 PANIA0A SPUN 00°000 65 00°'000°85 Bl 000 00 SS 000
Sl S oY BUNID il -
SN SIUUSY JO UOHRIAOIG Sy SpIEMG) 0 0 000 B09'0E 60908
fEL01E vaisSQ Jagqusi JeuigeD)
SMORESYY Wilg 18 sawanosdw 1exBoj00 spuemo] paedoye
spuny (spe1ap s0) wawaabe 295) 6107 puads o)
By pABWIST aWs 3y} 0 AEIs| ) L 2aU31ul UDIEAIZSUTD
gi%:igio_iug = 2v 0l BROCAL0TDdWSER9e  dising
1803 M) SIEMO) Tl B SE D00 0 \8T'avs LN s o0 o, |9 |00'000°04 100°000°04 PEON ANOXURY 082 BNoD wodl|  dising 15an, AL T4
"BAUBSSI BUS JE LONRIOIESS YIIp pue Buitusy §Oois spremoy
puads (ZL0Z/L L4 OIS0 SSquaYY JSUKED) anesal aul
12 Siom wauabuew Buoun spiemal poiesoge 000'6L3 (1202
janBny) jcbasas jo sieak || ukg wads aq ol spung wewdinba
7 S|00] SISINNIOA PUE SOUBUSKIEW 188U g 354 g SLYTIR00TIdSVIZEET ooy
“Buipnioul ey SInEN poom STy ual o weuwabeuew ‘PROY PUT ISEN, PROK PUTISAA
) yww SISSE OF SIUBUBILIEIU S PAMIAORI SPUNS 00'000 00°000°02 LS |00°000 1007000 00 D0Q'DE 10000008 “wied sweg sumog o) jecele pue | disinyg ynos| ST LA
PLOEOLILL
PR fencudde Jaquway wwgeD | Buisoi pLEL0Z)
HEM UonEucio) 8 Wedioo; spesfidn o) awayos siesiug
SEUBMO) Jads SPUNJ (9102 SUNt) a0 Jo sieak | uiim
‘wads 9g o) spunz Juawdoianap aul jo A ay) wi soeds uado o 1o VLETEL B/9002/SdYIRLYE disiny
= R ik abinisy g SOy |00 oo |00 18882 jo0 s06'82 0049652 |0 L8682 PeOY pU3 ISINN ‘He OH MjeL sy dysmy ynos)| JerEoL3)
“Buob uo epop,
(ZLEDL UOSIDBQ SAQWAN IIUIGED) IS AINBN SPOOA
BA0IBYEIH J2 SHIOM LDIBAISELOD SPIEMD] PIIEIONE SPUN 4 POSZIB00T ddVIZE0L
SN B DN 5000 Buti ie spiom ey . T PEIUG00ZIddVIZZI0L dysiny
JoypE B 0 1503 AY] SPIBMO) 2100 EFLZEE |ooo 9.9 (000000 100°000°04 PEDY SIODEET 950K i) o3| OBEZ/9HT
SUSRUBC) PRNUINYD
SsLsncIdLl SPIBMD] PRYIBLLES 9] 0Z AETugay Ag juads EPYLIG00E/ ddWILELEL
B0 0] spUng BNS Byl 40 A sy) u B0eds USdo |BUOHERII : . ‘disny peoy sjosses
IR 0 UBSACI B8 4O ) N0WSHNI000  IELEY (] |o00 00 HEEROR [beieriog {aus samol} jpouag Aasuey dousig acoes) 24E593
“GLIPHOZ PAWED $1500 SIUBUSILIEN
‘EHZI0Z $I509 SoURUSIIBW SDIBMO| DUSdS 95 L6L G513
(ZL0ZL 1L UemIa0 1BGUBIN 1BUIGRT) JAludoaAaD
WIE o WEYUEYD| & papiansd spiey Bukerd au Guueiew
10 1800 ENUUE SUJ SPIBMD] BHEIONE £50'prF Wawazube
jefie) syl u paiendis se suonpuos o walgns pusdg siest TL0LILO0T SdWIZOPRE
04 40 pouad © 4oy SIS A o Wed e spiay Sukerd au jo : ) ) BRI POy Uiy
By} SPUEMD] LINS £ 58 pana0as spund 000 £9IEYILE |95L6L'SL {98 |ELERE'0E \SLBLE'OrL |sLBigarL {yoed djmny Sy Buuoy dysinyg| Aleead|
) 0T/ O/PE UOEIDB(] JRGWSY 19UGED) USSID) PRYSIEH
wo puncufidend o) SUBWANCIGWI SRIEMO] PREIONE SPAUN S
L) S} Oy “SYS S JO SVDES L £ B LYRM S3de) adeds BELE00TIddYESE
10 jeunipDe spuny |00 |0o'000'2 1000’2 100 000'L 00'000'L 1000002 DRyaien lesag uby rE Py AT
i.l.o...l.uu
#10Z YRR PR
‘puads U0 Sl U oN | E.aﬂiliai.s!!.ﬂu
opn disny je saupse; spuemo;
spung Aeoo) aus ui saceds uaaub Jao 0 swawsamuduy {7 DOZ/S00T ddWIFELLE
usdo spremD) ) |oon |szuss los £z e |8L'v66'82 L YBEEE JERLY ‘difsiny PEGY IOy disny 2512093 |
“seaioa) Bunieme ‘sadwod
SOWBYDS (¥10Z/B0/L0 UOSIDAT JAQUIBN BUIGED) SPIBY
Buitejs sbayog sBur 18 WAS J00p 110 puE Wed JapuIEA,
e ease sawed 88 gnw e jo uosiAd SpIBMO) DATEIC)E
SpuUnd pLOZ Iequwisdag A wads ag o] SpUng puB| AU
0 SNIPES WODOE © UM SSNIDE] Lopd J0) pue syods Joopine LBLLPO0T Sl WIEB L 0L
10 uorsAcu ) SpaRm) 2/00°0 L0EES'Y smvereLL T |SEE0FELL |56'¢08'BLL NSy ‘SN0ID) S ‘NIOBET Jv|  woowse3| [ e
PBO|2 89 0 SWayDs apew Juswisnle Buunoody
290 NN SHON, (010T6/T UNISEAE S JauigeD)
igg‘i%‘i-i
paleaoge spuny Weg oy Som jo de
Burelp Mraun siadg0 PIpEn 94 of 8 (24 a«in.inoo
#2) iliaoas jo siead § i Juads Jou spund soeds Aejd

Page 44



G B 4 e v o & jo g abie,

sy 3 §2§§£§i§
iiiii e fue ‘jans)
|20 18 SAMAIDS LRI MLl E!_s-.llgii ZEOTIEL0Z ddYiDBLSE
o LT Jsuung sjoEes
|lgmezin LA 100 wszin lagseL vt ‘(asnoy [yl peoy PUZ PiE 051 usipussed]  p0L. SEZEGRH)
ZEIL/ELOT/SAVIGLSE
I BI00ISET
00 00098 JLCE 0 100 100'000'98 10000058 ‘(asnou el peoy pu3 P 051 3| AETLISHH
015219002 ddVISS0ZTE SilH
YSTIENE e ] 00 YEELERE FEZIEE POOMULION ‘BEOY Jauule L11] N, £0L.  QEIETH)
a 01520 SdWISS0TL sl
£845€'122 {00 000 |88 458128 B aseLee ‘DeOY JBuilg 1L N DELEERH|
(9102 Anr) idiaoas jo siesk g L
wads aq o] spund !iﬂi!:ﬁiﬁ.ii-!
33333 sy fue 'jans)
I.B— %gtﬁ. gi%i
Buipnjout 2208 $ Aouing s ; : 90LL/0L0T S VIFLEES
iigtggiioﬂnmﬁmﬁ |PBESEZL |00 {000 000 PERIETL |PERSE'TL PHIH SN0 SH-LE| P N, 6. FIOEILEM|
‘pusds
1O} SHL SR ON WAWdDRAID Sl 4q RISNED AYIDE) UNHeIY
© 40 550| 9uj 10; ajesuadiucd o} paunbal saqioey mau Aue ‘jana|
00| J8 S3AIBE WESY MAU 'SISQUINU JuBged PSRNt 1381 02011600 SdVITENSS
01 SARILIAID LA o UTsURGiea Bupnioul AR S AUoiny o) dising ‘(g
w sanpoe) yeay Buipweud jo 1509 12081 SPUN 00'0 641006 |o0o 000 000 |BL 100 621006 feg S ) any J0NE 191 | ¥B. OBETISEH
(6107 29 0 pewiss)
WHLOIIMIR A J0 LORHIWSD 10 SIRAK § uw Juads
20 03 SpUn giﬁzsgigi
10 Wi O} PIOKE |UBD OuM SUCSISd O} PUOIPUE] 21005 pasalsiBas GPOTIL LOZIddY/SE0699
?iggsgzti ) ‘N peoy
18084 PN GOVBEE OF |sogzsor |00 1000 100 |s0 @250y |s0'825°0r ayouquwad 0£-92 WD Lol iwy|  dising jsap| OZRLGEH |
1610z 99
o 10 suEak g uipm
usds 20 o) spuny Jawdoaag sy fg pesned Auoe yuesy
----- BesudiLDg Of pRanba) SHNII0E) Mol AUE [ama)
1B00] € SINMES WEGY MaL ‘SISqUINU uaged paseadul aaw WL LD/ dSY/SERG9S
0} 5381wRd UiEY JO UorEd S Buptiou B2 s Auouiy Sul dysny peoy
\n SHNE) d jo 1509 au) 56 PN 000 SZLE0GL |oog o0 000 ST LD |SZLE0SE aoWag (P92 VoD uehawg|  disingisan 26 JZRRWEM
‘puads Jog Jus Swn oy (SEElap 10} walwsdibe jefia aas)
s80Miat Jo Sesiwead Yeay MaU ‘saqioe) euogppe spmosdey | b b Bl 02 ddV080L8
d yieay jo aul Bupnpul e2ue s Auoginy s (1o dismy peoy
ii 1 iose P nw.-.n,.u.s.._ 0 98 ESEE |oon Jooa 000 |SRESTE |BEESEE ey, hieag] disny Wnog Buucy|  dysiny inos| 18, OE9282H
waly oiocd BUsnoH § UEaH Ssomag Eoeg o)
PRLBSURL SPUNS DIUINIAS G O) SLOZIL0V Ag uads Jou spund
(B Wi3) uoRenosse suoiad Auape disiny pue 9822/9002/ddva1 855
4y Bauss Bunip ay spuemo) q SnEY SPUnd 00°0 £5°LO9 B 2 1 3] 108 ES 109y GENY PEOY SNDIQWSS 9¥-LE|  dISIny 1S3 VERLIFZH
POSE/E002 ddVIZZ90L
S oy i!!_.aga&-‘o!l&g!n » B FERZIS00Z/AdYIZZO0L dysny
i sauoey yueay Buipnoud j0 1909 9y) SRIEMO] PANIO SPUNS 000 00°E9E L 00 Looo 0 'E9E'L 00E9€'L ‘peOY M008ed asnoy anciyfin docse #L, ISETEZTMH,
B0 ZPRLIS0T adV EL6L
Aienugas &n pads 9q o] spung daqgoﬁ u SOMOe) disiny peoy 0sse3
2082 ey Aiewud jo uor Spund 000 4 00 oo G5 _l.zssawt.:ﬁﬁztm._ apoogses 2L QUEZNEH.
.!a«!....?!.&oa o Spung
UORNGLILCD LB %06 Buliews) S8 panEoal ZE0'813 BLOZ
Aieruga s Aq wads 8q o) juswiEisa jd (SIEISP 13uLn; Joy
wsluaaubie pda aas) ynoing aulu sewoe) yiesy Bupmed 2 BOB0ZIddVILSLY disny
SPIBMG] LONNAUILOD LB BUL O 900 S8 PANSEI G0MSLI000 B8 LY LE o000 0 (A% ALE ‘@ang Ang SHOM I euuog | disny L. ABETIOZH
SN BUUR SN "SUS BY) §O AIUDI UG U Sanoe) - PEPTIS00TISAVIZE00L disiny
S iy o o il g U SPNI000 _[o0EsiE {000 00’0 00 951E {11 Py dpaseg eaioy) saiit | _Gyeny 45, BSELALLM)
{10z G54) ssovueg Ausdaig SHN
©1 PaLajsull SPUNJ (ELOZ/ZS /G UOSDAQ JaqUIBN JauigeD)

} XION3ddV (emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

Page 45



4 B R vy | By

} XION3ddV

60 slieg

(emuy yuoN) p10Z 19qWeaQ L€ LV SINIWIIHOY 8.2 ONY 904 NOILOIS NO J1VadN TYIONVYNIA

BESEYTLTY
yfinnsng su) u) sanyoe) a1ea yyEsy 0L 0} PAAIRI SPUN] [T RLELLT HIEZIGM 100
{6 Sa3e) AUl Yyeay ap PUT| 0¥ 0ZE'Y3 JUEE/BH L0
(papunyas aq o3 Jape)) vejd 104 se q LTTRYILD SO0,
L | 8921 'PL3 OLZE/IH W04
Whaaiiqug gii%s%#&.g TBIENPM 1501
: FNOLILEMHSE.
.i!x%—iiiziixis OBSUSEH Y.
yBncueq s uj sRe) yuesy pun} STHE0SLE ATBTVEM 264
i ! 02 D IR B WESEEY QESLEZIH: G,
4!!..!-!..&!..... by s o] ysodsp € 5e pioy a5 015 0000053 SEELMLLZLA L,
B4 sARY SPURY 0OESE'LT FBELTTH ¥L,
YBnosoq ey w1 iéiiisiiigaﬂw«u QLETIEM LL,
apiacud oy p SPUNY G5'LEK LE AREUOTIHLL
l!.-i%...-&l-l-na & PRy LEHLLRLT LTS,
_}!nisiiliii.!&l!ﬂ BIGULIHLS,
"yBinosoq ay) uy e aeD yyTay Lewug apy vEY SPUNY 0L GHT DPRLEH 55
Apspunyas s 3q o)) syiom & wsodap e P 9 01 5| 0000N'ST EHBLZLEY,
{papunjas e 3 o)) syiom .........r.4 QRUING) € 5T PR 20 0) 51 §0000'53 1BLZLd 2.
“pasde sey 144 pond 802K LE3 S5/5214 B2
{ BEIEV'ELET FIFION Aniana puods o} AGRUN §11PUNSD I FPUN) SA0URY
S9una39e Bunieaq 150181Ul Ui PIOY S48 SPUn] DA SVEADUL SI3D POPES UIGUM SIS 20) SaunBl |
sanypusdxn pur suicdul uy ssliueys ajesipu) snBy piog
saanBy 8 ssLsen snowad oy 19, uods Jwuge] syl saus ssbueys gg!a!
Jubuizfie [ENpIADU] Y383 Ui 110 155 52 SgI0m uD Juds g Jsnuw Bujuiewns spun jo saue(e) au
5310
0l1535
“pueds Joy pusy aws o Jaysew vado
B, OS5 A R b 09€E
e ogm & ybnasny  G5EC/E5EE B PSECIPLOZIddVIEELOL
Buisnoy pozIpISaNS apioid o) [1UN0D i Aq PosN 0 o dijsiny ‘an0u s ‘(Hied
= 4003 Butenoy s Lok SPUNS 00966862 _bo'see’ssz L SR 000 UL _|00°BEE'I6T. _|__#wiquiag) sanses jyi iswied)  sodse) _ORIZTSM
iiii‘g
o) Aq pasnes Kiae) yijeey € o SS0) M) o) sjesusdiLos
@} paunbas sanyiaey mau fue _!l:ae_uq%i
mau waned 188l o] d uyeay F S892IC
o ase 5 A1 B Uy weyuay 3| ‘Peoy YBIH (4ied
ey B 40 1503 sy} spaemoy £pung 00'0 @z |0on. 000 000 oo LTPLELL weyusy ) dysiny 1Sap vy Juwd dismy  DLL. HIEZILSH
HPZI0LOT I LEES)
9100883 PECYH PUI P4 GLZ)  WSIPUBRED /01, FLECERH

Page 46



total bal spendable unalloc unspendable allocated (live/not live)
Sept figs 13,079,969.50 5,490,401.26 3,590,262.54 3,999,305.70

income 31 Dec 14 income 30 sept 14
30,149,575.99 29,665,358.42 484,217.57
484 217.57
exp 31 Dec 14 exp 30 Sept 14
16,907,500.51 16,585,388.92 322,111.59

322,111.59
total bal spendable unalloc unspendable allocated (live/not live)
13,242,075.48 5,288,883.67 3,607,636.81 4,345 555.00
4,345 555,00
162,105.98 - 201,517.59 17,374.27 346,249.30
162,105.98

Page 47



Dec report

Total Income

at 31/12/07 | at 30/9/07 new_
income q3 |

664 Victoria Rd S.Ruislip /

PT278/26/127 27060/APP/2003/1105 58,827 58,827

PT278/27/09

(Includes

Former PT/29) Stockley Park Phase 3 "Trident Site"

*16 37977/W/96/1447 572,732 572,732
Terminal 5, Land at Longford

PT278/30/115 Roundabout, Heathrow s278 10 Jan 02

*22 47853/93/246 10,500 10,500
Brunel site3 532/SPP/2001/1858 -
Highways Works at Junction Hillingdon

PT278/34/86A Hill / Kingston Lane & Pelican Crossing

*18 on Kingston Lane 385,827 385,827
Brunel s278 16 April 04
532/SPP/2002/2237 - Traffic Calming on

PT278/44/87A Cleveland Road & New Entrance on

*20 Kingston Lane 278,673 278,673

PT278/46/135 10A Sandy Lodge Way Northwood

-~ 54671/APP/2002/54 7,458 7,458

PT278/47 Refunds Various 12,339 (12,339)

PT278/48 No Legal Agreement Various 74,984 74,984

PT278/49/117 Grand Union Village Southall

*23 327/APP/2000/2106 63,873 63,873
Land at Rockingham Road, Riverside

PT278/50/132 Way Uxbridge / 56862/APP/2001/2595 33,510 33,510
Harlington Community School Sports

PT278/51/128 Centre, Pinkwell Lane, Hayes /

*36 18948/APP/2000/2427 4,847 4,847

PT278/55/10A

*14

(Formerly Land at Sanderson Site and Braybourn /

PT/31) 35347/APP/2000/1294 & 1296 161,499 161,499

PT278/57/140 MOD Records Office Stockley Road

A Hayes 18399/APP/2004/2284 381,642 381,642
The Dairy Farm, Breakspear Road North,
Harefield

PT278/58/143 27314/APP/2005/844 1,000 1,000

PT278/60/147A
Former DERA site, Kingston Lane West

*42 Drayton 45658/APP/2002/3012 16,500 16,500
DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West Drayton
- Highways

PT278/60/147B 45658/APP/2002/3012 55,126 55,126
Former RAF - Porters Way, West

PT278/61/148A Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082 2,000 2,000

Page 48



PT278/62/149
PT278/63

*49

PT/278

PT/05/04a

*2

PT/05/04b

*2
PT/08/68A&B
(See also
PT/66)
PT/11/45

PT/18/38B
(See also
E/25/38A)
*33
PT/20/70

PT/21/39A

PT/24/55
(see E/08)
*28

PT/25/56
*24
PT/37/40B-C

(see: PPR/29)
PT37/40E

*47

PT/41/94A
(See also E/29)

*19
PT/41/94B

*19
PT/41/94C

*19
PT/42/41
*31
PT/44/03

Hayes Goods Yard
10057/APP/2004/2996&2999

White House Gate, R.A.F Northolt
R.A.F. Eastcote
SECTION 278 SUB - TOTAL

BA World Cargo / 50045A/95/1043
BA World Cargo / 50045A/95/1043

Land at Hayes Park, Hayes End Road,
Hayes 12853/APP/2000/675

Springwell Lane - Cycle Way /
6679/AZ/98/0897

Former Airspeed House, Stanwell Road,
Heathrow / 50395/A97/1297

Wimpey Site, Beaconsfield Road /
582/BX/98/0882

The Chimes - Supervision & TTS /
42966/AH/961862

Former Arlington Hotel, Shepiston Lane,
Harlington - Highway Works
382/BH/97/0714

J Sainsbury, 11 Long Drive, Ruislip
33667/T/97/0684

Land at Thorn EMI Complex - Highways
Works & Environmental Improvements
51588/APP/2000/366&1418

Land at Thorn EMI Complex - Parking
51588/APP/2000/366&1418

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley / 54822/APP/2000/424
(outline)

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley 54822/APP/2003/718
(full)

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley / 54822/APP/2000/424
(outline)

Temp Stockpiling at Bedfont Court.
47853/SPP/2003/113

S278 Surplus

2,000

25,000
2,000
2,137,998

328,915

399,335

12,418

3,248

135,981

19,915

113,485

22,935

36,310

553,808

31,819

9,506

4,777

5,703

50,000
167,292

Page 49

2,000
25,000

2,148,337

328,915

399,335

12,418

3,248

135,981

19,915

113,485

22,935

36,310

553,808

31,819

9,506

4,777

5,703

50,000
157,292

2,000
(10,339)



PT/45/58
PT/50/15B

(see also:
PPR/07)

PT/52/73

*45
PT/54/21C

PT/54/21D

PT/56/26A

(see: PPR/18
& E/NT)
PT/57/27C
(see: EYL/35 &
E/18)

*34

PT/61/89B

(see: E/35)
PT/65/74A
(see EYL/40,
E/20 & E/21)
PT/66/51
(See also
PT/08)
PT/67/95A
(Formerly
E/30/95A)

PT/68/96A
PT/69/97A

(see: E/22)
PT/70/98A
(see: EYL/46 &
E/23)

PT/71/99

North Point, Horton Rd, Yiewsley
(Independent Industrial Estate) /
2664/AA/98/2349

Land at Barnsfield Place, Uxbridge -
Lighting / 43562/F/99/2018

County Court Site Traffic
Management

Former Magnatex Site, Bath Road -
Residents Parking Scheme
10850/5/97/2005

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road -
Landscaping 6198/BS/98/1343

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - HGV
Sighage 6198/BS/98/1343

Trident Site, Phase 3 Stockley Park -
Hayes Hub/H50 & Botwell Common
Road Zebra Crossing 37977/P/94/335

Carmichael Close, Ruislip - Highway
Works / 55898/APP/2000/2736

LHR Training Centre, Stockley Close /
51458/97/1537

Land at Johnson's Yard (former garage
site), Redford Way, Uxbridge - Street
Lighting 53936/APP/2002/1357

White Hart Public House, 1186 Uxbridge
Road, Hayes 10852/APP/2003/2196

Land At Royal Lane Hillingdon
56265/APP/2001/1103 - Landscaping

Land at Sanderson Site and Braybourn -
Tramway feasibility, resident parking
scheme / 35347/APP/2000/1294 & 1296
Land at West Drayton Depot Stockley
Road West Drayton - Landscaping
2760/APP/2003/2816

Land at Toolmasters site Hillingdon -
Traffic Calming 3048/APP/2003/552
UB1 Vine Street Uxbridge
11005/AG/97/360

13,689

30,000

35,757

3,520

57,000

39,739

2,676,600

13,882

25,000

18,863

5,261

3,440

42,925

5,463

25,590

250,000

Page 50

13,689

30,000

35,757

3,520

57,000

39,739

2,601,600

13,882

25,000

18,863

5,261

3,440

42,925

5,463

25,590

250,000

75,000



PT/72/88B
(see: PT/73 &
EYL/AT )
PT/73/88C
(see: PT/72 &
EYL/A4T )

PT/76/119

PT/77/123
PT/78/10B
(See also
PT278/55)
PT/79/108A
(formerly
PT278/41)
PT/80/112
(formerly
PT278/05)
PT/82/114
(formerly
PT278/23)
PT84/87B-D
(Formerly part
of PT278/44)

PT/88/140 B
PT/88/140C
*38
PT/88/140F
*46
PT/91/142A

PT/92/154

PT/93/147C

PT/93/147D

PT/95/161A
PT/96/164

PT/97

Land at Hales Yard Springwell Lane,
Harefield 21895/APP/2003/763&764 -
Highways

Land at Hales Yard, Springwell Lane,
Harefield 21895/APP/2003/763&764 -
Towpath

Land at 64 Ducks Hill Road Northwood/
26900L/99/1077

Grand Union Village, Ruislip Road,
Southall/ 327/APP/2000/2106

Land at Sanderson Site and Braybourn /
35347/APP/2000/1294 & 1296

Larchmont, Ladygate Lane, Ruislip.
14633/APP/2002/203

Grand Union Park, Packet Boat Lane,
site ref: 1197 (various applications)

Waterloo Road, Uxbridge - Highway
Works / 332BD/99/2069

Brunel s106 16 April 04
532/SPP/2002/2237

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes - Offsite Footpath
18399/APP/2004/2284

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes - Public Transport
18399/APP/2004/2284

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes - Parking 18399/APP/2004/2284

3 Reginald Road, Northwood
58866/APP/2005/1087

5,7, 7a & 10 Westlands Industrial Estate
1902/APP/2005/2370

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West Drayton
- Traffic Calming

45658/APP/2002/3012

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West Drayton
- Cycle Network

45658/APP/2002/3012

Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road,
West Drayton - Footpath
335/APP/2002/2754

26-38 Windsor Street (Westcombe
House), Uxbridge 13544/APP/2005/31
Colham House Taxi Rank Relocation
27298/APP/2006/875

Page 51

41,720

9,840
34,213

49,588

27,201

74,594

46,418

12,785

14,396

3,127

488,717

70,516
1,018

40,290

20,046

32,073

15,010
10,500

15,000

41,720

9,840
34,213

49,588

27,201

74,594

46,418

12,785

14,396

3,127

488,717

70,516
1,018

40,290

20,046

32,073

15,010
10,500

15,000



PT/98
PT/99
PT/100
PT/101
PT/102
PT/103
PT/104
CSL/M/13
(formerly
EYL/15/13)
CSL/2/147E
CSL/3/1401
CSL/4/152A

(Formerly:
PPR/35)

EYL/03 /12B
EYL/14/75
EYL/19/44
EYL/28/79
EYL/29/54
EYL/30/30
EYL/31/19A

(see: PT/51,

Colham House Footpath Re-Paving
27298/APP/2006/875

Colham House Kerb Alignment
27298/APP/2006/875

Colham House Side Alley Re-surfacing
27298/APP/2006/875

11 - 21 Clayton Road, Hayes
56840/APP/2004/630

Honeywell Site, Trout Road Yiewsley
335/APP/2002/2754

West Drayton to Heathrow Cycle
Scheme

DRA Site at Kingston Lane

Sainsbury-Minet D. / 40601H/91/1970
DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West Drayton
- Community Facility
45658/APP/2002/3012

MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon 12484/APP/2005/1791
CULTURE, SPORT AND LEISURE SUB
-TOTAL

Hillingdon Hospital - North Site /
4058/99/1568

Land at 78-84 The Crescent, Harlington /
46970/APP/1999/2169

The Springs, Springwell Lane,
Rickmansworth / 6679/AZ/98/0897
Former Elec S/S, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton 55015/APP/2001/2590

Hyde House, Newhaven Close,
Hillingdon 2306/SPP/2002/238
Former Bridge Works, Bentinck Road
W/D/ 20610/APP/2002/2407

County Court Site, 114 High Street,

PPR/13 & E/12) Uxbridge / 5067/APP/00/1149 & 1385

40,000
5,000
10,000
30,066
151,948
100,000

10,000
6,486,241

1,433,000

243,005

66,134

19,839

1,761,977

668,174
21,640
31,620
20,318
36,836

161,898

194,922

Page 52

40,000

5,000
10,000
30,066

151,948

6,301,241

1,433,000

243,005

66,134

19,839

1,761,977

668,174
21,640
31,620
20,318
36,836

161,898

194,922

100,000
10,000
185,000



EYL/38/104

see: PT278/22

EYL/39/65A
EYL/40/74D

(see: PT/65,
E/20 & E/21)

EYL/43/67
EYL/44/81
EYL/45/82
EYL/49/106

EYL/55/110

EYL/56/108B&

C
(See also
PT278/41)

EYL/57/118

Defence Research Agency, West
Drayton - New Nursery & W Drayton
Primary School Improvements /
49542F/98/1509

Land at North Works, Summerhouse
Lane, Harefield 201AJ/98/2472

Land at Johnson's Yard
53936/APP/2002/1357

Herne House, Church Walk, Hayes
15405/APP/2003/188

339-353 High Street, Harlington
53740/APP/99/310

113 Belmont Road & 2-4 Fairfield Road,
Uxbridge 55741/APP/2003/1467
Land at 9 Orchard Drive Cowley
11972/APP/2003/1546

2 - 6 Swan Road West Drayton/
5722/APP/2004/589

Larchmont, Ladygate Lane, Ruislip.
14633/APP/2002/203

Land at the Chestnuts, Barra Hall, Hayes
8134/APP/2003/2838 &

(See also E/31) 8134/APP/2003/2831

EYL/59/129A

EYL/60/131

EYL/62/137

EYL/63/138

EYL/65/142B

EYL/66/144

EYL/67/145

EYL/68/146

EYL/69/150

EYL/70/151

EYL/71/155B

EYL/72/156

Land at Buchan Close Cowley
58254/APP/2003/783

5 - 19 Botwell Lane Hayes
53799/APP/2003/360

St Vincent's Hospital Northwood
138/APP/2001/1240

Land at Dalegarth & Rydall Orchard View
Cowley 56481/APP/2003/2735

3 Reginald Road, Northwood
58866/APP/2004/274

68 Ducks Hill Road
11900/APP/2005/1087

6A Swan Road West Drayton
9037/APP/2005/2945

91 Cowley Road Uxbridge
263/APP/2003/1769

The Retreat, 26 Field End Road,
Eastcote 2011/APP/2002/876

35 The Drive, Ickenham
32381/APP/2004/282

Fmr RAF West Drayton, Porters Way,
West Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082
18-24 Hercies Road, Uxbridge
60045/APP/2005/1997

Page 53

394,733

121,107

18,900
66,514
18,680
18,610
11,465

69,984

22,865

167,440
13,565
19,427

371,818

8,417
28,460

179,174
21,276
68,663
30,346
14,256

471,253

13,120

394,733

121,107

18,900
66,514
18,680
18,610
11,465

69,984

22,865

167,440
13,565
19,427

371,818

8,417
28,460

179,174
21,276
68,663
30,346
14,256

471,253

13,120



EYL/73/157
EYL/74/158
EYL/75/162

EYL/76/163

EYL/77147F

EYL/78/161B

EYL/79/140G
EYL/80/165
EYL/81/166
EYL/82
EYL/87
EYL/83
EYL/84
EYL/85
EYL/86

EYL/88

PPR/02/39C
PPR/05/33
PPR/O7/15A

(see: PT/50)

PPR/09/42

*8

23b Green Lane, Northwood
38244/APP/2005/2654

29 Dawley Road, Hayes
11280/APP/2005/678

23-26 Queens Road Uxbridge
53248/APP/2005/680

18a Colham Ave, West Drayton
29679/APP/2006/1048

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West Drayton
45658/APP/2002/3012

Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road,
West Drayton

335/APP/2002/2754

MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Land Rear of 4-20 Acacia Avenue,
Yiewsley 39054/APP/2004/2894
Land at Dell Court, Green Lane,
Northwood 59117/APP/2006/872
367-371, High St, Harlington
19758/APP/2005/371

Dairy Farm Breakspear Rd
27314/APP/2005/844

37, Watford Rd., Northwood
35199/APP/2006/884

Hayes Goods Yard 10057/APP/2005/
2996 & 2999

11-21, Clayton Rd, Hayes
56840/APP/2004/630

Honeywell Site, Trout Rd., Yeiwsley
335/APP/2002/2754

former True Lovers' Knot Public House,
EDUCATION, YOUTH AND LEISURE
SUB - TOTAL

The Chimes - Uxbridge Initiative /
42966/AH/96/1862

Blunts Field Training Programme, Bath
Road / 45486/G/98/2296

Land at Barnsfield Place, Uxbridge -
Small Business Units / 43562/F/99/2018

Abbess Warehouse, Hayes /
49614B/96/110

21,063
14,543
19,129

18,939

328,366

238,153

768,003
77,511
29,087
45214
73,803

7,722

262,182
98,853

765,637
66,591

6,120,274

100,000

66,778

150,570

30,000

Page 54

21,063
14,543
19,129

18,939

328,366

238,153

768,003
77,511
29,087
45214
73,803

7,722

252,606

98,853

765,637

6,044,107

100,000

66,778

150,570

30,000

9,576

66,591

76,167



PPR/10/16

PPR/13/18C
(see: PT/51,
EYL/31 & E/N2)
PPR/15/21B
(see: PT/54 &
EM3)
PPR/24/05
235
PPR/26/84
PPR/32/50
(Formerly
PT/02)
PPR/33/139
PPR/34/140D
PPR/36/153A

PPR/37/159

PPR/40/147G
PPR/41/167
PPR/42
PPR/43

PPR/44

E/02/18

E/06/2A
E/09/11B

(see: PT/48 &
EYL/01)

Land At Masterdrive Unit, Printing House
Lane, Hayes / 45736/APP/2000/2577

County Court Site, 114 High Street,
Uxbridge - Uxbridge TC Improvements /
5067/APP/00/1149 & 1385

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - Hayes
TC Partnership / 6198/BS/98/1343
Denbridge Industrial Estate, Oxford
Road/4551CL/98/435

Land at Former Sadia Works, High St,
Yiewsley / 41515/B/93/606

Land at junction of Hayes Bypass,
Uxbridge Road & Coldharbour Lane
(Specific Environmental Works - former
Uxbridge College Access) /
40601H/91/1970

Former SKM House Springfield Road
Hayes 35515/APP/2005/516

MOD Records Office Stockley Road,
Hayes 18399/APP/2004/2284

Polar Park, Bath Road, Harmondsworth
2964/APP/2002/1436 &1437

Horton Close, West Drayton
46871/APP/2006/1037

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West Drayton
- Town Centre

45658/APP/2002/3012

9-15, Harefield Road, Uxbridge
59532/APP/2005/2401

Hayes Goods Yard
10057/APP/2004/2996 & 2999

Colham House, Uxbridge, Training
27298/APP/2006/875

Honeywell Site, Trout Rd., Yiewsley
335/APP/2002/2754

PERFORMANCE, PARTNERSHIPS &
REGENERATION SUB - TOTAL

Old Mill House, Thorney Mill Road, West
Drayton / 41706C/91/1904

BT Site, Willow Tree Lane, Yeading -
Play Ground Works

Little London Nurseries, Harlington Road -

Morello Avenue Play Area /
3408/APP/2000/703

86,195

15,803

131,081
200,000

10,000

47,466

5,000
78,171
13,250

4,200

67,153

8,500
78,939
10,000
18,229

1,121,336

59,556

100,000

38,021

Page 55

86,195

15,803

131,081
200,000

10,000

47,466

5,000
78,171
13,250

4,200

67,153

8,500
78,939
10,000
18,229

1,121,336

59,556

100,000

38,021



E/10/85

(see: PT/36)
E/M3/21A

(formerly
PT/54/21A)
E/17/26D

(see: PT/56 &
PPR/18)

E/18/27B

(see: PT/57 &
EYL/35)
E/19/36
(see: PPR/21)

E/21/74C

(see: PT/65,
EYL/40 & E/20)

E/22/97B
(see: PT/69)

E/24/62
(See also
PT/60 &
PPR/23)
E/25/38A
(See also
PT/18/38B)
E/26/93
(Formerly
PT/33)
E/27/92
(Formerly
PT/36)
E/28/71
(Formerly
PT/40)

E29/94D

E/31/124
(see also
EYL/57)

A4 Heathrow Corridor scheme - Match
Funding for Heathrow Villages Chrysalis
Projects

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road /
6198/BS/98/1343

Trident Site, Phase 3 Stockley Park -
Lake Farm & Botwell Green Play Area
37977/P/94/335

Carmichael Close, Ruislip - Sidmouth
Open Space / 55898/APP/2000/2736
Land adj. Eastern Perimeter Rd. H'row. -
Air Quality 53546/APP/98/2307

Land at Johnson's Yard - Uxbridge TC
CCTV 53936/APP/2002/1357

Land at West Drayton Depot Stockley
Road West Drayton - Monitoring of Noise
& Dust Emissions 2760/APP/2003/2816

Land at Lyon Industrial Estate, High Rd,
Cowley - Uxbridge Cowley Initiative
(Employment Training, Air Quality &
Highway Works) 51095/APP/2000/1004

Former Airspeed House, Stanwell Road,
Heathrow / 50395/A97/1297

H.S.A Land, Bath Road 416875/98/16

A4 Heathrow Corridor scheme - Oxford
Avenue Green

Land at Hendrick Lovell, S.W of Dawley
Road, Hayes 43554/C/92/787

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley / 54822/APP/2000/424
(outline) & 54822/APP/2003/718 (full)

Land at the Chestnuts, Barra Hall, Hayes
8134/APP/2003/2838 &
8134/APP/2003/2831

25,000

25,000

1,323,400

125,274

43,999

5,370

5,463

13,940

39,015

12,204

50,000

12,692

2,852

42,172

Page 56

25,000

25,000

1,323,400

125,274

43,999

5,370

5,463

13,940

39,015

12,204

50,000

12,692

2,852

42,172



E/32/01
(Formerly
PT/43/01)
E36/140E
E/37/152B
E/38/153B
E/39/160
E/40/155C
E/41/49

(Formerly
PPR/31/49)

E/42/140J
E/43/1B
E/44

E/45

E/46

H/1/152C
*40

H/2/160B
H/3/155A

*41
H/4/140H

*43
H/5/161C

*44
H/6
*48

HI7

Sainsbury Minet Site - Grapes Junction /
40601/H/91/1970

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes 18399/APP/2004/ 2284
Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon 12484/APP/2005/1791

Polar Park, Bath Road, Harmondsworth
2964/APP/2002/1436 &1437

9-15 Harefield Rd, Uxbridge
59532/APP/2005/2401

Fmr RAF West Drayton, Porters Way,
West Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082
Land at junction of Hayes Bypass,
Uxbridge Road & Coldharbour Lane
(Maintenance of Environmental Work) /
40601H/91/1970

MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Lombardy Retail Park, Coldharbour Lane,
Hayes 40601/APP/2002/1710

Air Quality Action Plan

Porters Way Play Area

Former True Lovers Knot P.H Green
Spaces provision

ENVIRONMENT SUB -TOTAL

Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon 12484/APP/2005/1791

9-15 Harefield Rd, Uxbridge
59532/APP/2005/2401

Fmr RAF West Drayton, Porters Way,
West Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082
MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road,
West Drayton

335/APP/2002/2754

11-21, Clayton Rd., Hayes
56840/APP2004/630

Hayes and Harlington Scrapyard. Health
Provision

1,008,500
52,114
8,607
10,000
8,532

20,147

453,000

100,737
11,544
25,000

125,000

21,195
3,768,333

8,562

300,000

74,041

51,133

50,032
30,066
2,908

516,742
21,912,902

Page 57

1,008,500
52,114
8,607
10,000
8,532

20,147

453,000

100,737

11,544

3,597,138

8,562

300,000

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

513,834
21,487,970

25,000
125,000

21,195
171,195

2,908
2,908
424,931



Sept rpt
[ Total Income S$106 unspendable not alloacted
at 30/9/07 Septv
Dec Decrpt  Septrpt Variance Dec rpt Sept rpt Variance

58,827 5,000 5,000 0
572,732 558,232 558,232 0
10,500 5,000 5,000 0
385,827 188,379 188,379 0
278,673 197,592 197,592 0
7,458 5,000 5,000 0
12,339 0
74,984 0
63,873 63,873 63,873 0
33,510 0
4,847 0
161,499 161,036 161,036 0
381,642 0
1,000 0
16,500 15,000 15,000 0
55,126 0
2,000 0

Page 58



2,000
55,000

2,178,337

328,915

399,335

12,418

3,248

135,981

19,915

113,485

22,935

36,310

553,808

31,819

9,506

4,777

5,703

50,000
157,292

0
(30,000) 20,000 20000
(30,000) 1,199,112 1,199,112 20,000 20,000
328,915 328915 0

136,690 136,690 0

0

0

59,068 59,068 0

0

893 (893) 0

22,935 22,935 0

36,310 36,310 0

0

31,819 31,819 0

9,506 9,506 0

4,777 4,777 0

5,703 5,703 0

50,000 50,000 0

0

Page 59



13,689

30,000

3,520

57,000

39,739

2,601,600

13,882

25,000

18,863

5,261

3,440

42,925

5,463

25,590

250,000

35,757

12,511

12,511

Page 60



41,720 695 (695) 0

9,840 0
34,213 0
49,588 0
27,201 0
74,594 0
46,418 0
12,785 0
14,396 0

3,127 0

488,717 488,717 488,717 0
70,516 70,516 70,516 0

1,018 0
40,290 0
20,046 0
32,073 0
15,010 0
10,500 0
15,000 15,000 15000

Page 61



40,000

5,000
10,000
30,066

151,948

6,265,484

1,433,000

243,005

66,134

19,839

1,761,977

668,174
21,640
31,620
20,318
36,836

161,898

194,922

35,757

1,257,467 1,259,055 (1,588)

Page 62

40,000

5,000
10,000
30,066

151,948

252,014

243,005

66,134

19,839

328,977

40000
5000
10000
30065.7

151947.8

252,014

243004.77

66133.52

19839.13

328,977



394,733

121,107

18,900
66,514
18,680
18,610
11,465

69,984

22,865

167,440
13,565
19,427

371,818

8,417
28,460

179,174
21,276
68,663
30,346
14,256

471,253

13,120

18,900

167,440

13,565
197,818
8,417

15,321

86,922

16,205

Page 63

167440.09

0

0

197817.94

0

15321.45

86921.50824

0

0

16204.98828

13,565

8,417



21,063
14,543
19,129

18,939

328,366

238,153

768,003
77,511
29,087
45,214
73,803

7,722

252,606

98,853

765,637

6,044,107

100,000

66,778

150,570

30,000

Page 64

11,248

19,129

8,826

357,890

15,532

73,803

7,722

98,853

405,787

1,523,377

11247.642

0

0
15532.458
0
73802.65
7721.63

0
98852.87

529545.08

1,220,408

19,129

8,826

357,890

(123,758)

302,969



86,195

15,803

131,081
200,000

10,000

47,466

5,000
78,171
13,250

4,200

67,153

8,500
78,939
10,000
18,229

1,121,336

59,556

100,000

38,021

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

Page 65



25,000

25,000

1,323,400

125,274

43,999

5,370

5,463

13,940

39,015

12,204

50,000

12,692

2,852

42,172

Page 66



1,008,500
52,114
8,607
10,000
8,532

20,147

453,000

100,737

11,544

3,597,138

8,562

300,000

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

513,834
21,482,213

8,562

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

213,834

8,562

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

213,834

5757 2,700,413 2,702,001

52,114

10,000

20,147

11,544

93,805

300,000

300,000
(1,588) 2,518,173
0

Page 67

0
52114.04
0

10000

0

20147.3

0

11543.73

93,805

0

300000

300,000
2,215,204
0

302,969
0



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

14th April 2015

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 7 WOODLANDS AVENUE RUISLIP
Development: Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space

LBH Ref Nos: 69927/APP/2014/4283

Date Plans Received: 04/12/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/12/0014
Date Application Valid: 22/01/2015

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



| X
( GARTH CLOSE
i N

N
—— drawing name drawing ne it
All plans, sections & elevations are based on measured readings and any OS MAP OS MAP 2
secaled dimension should not be relied upon to give an aceurate
measurement,
Any discrepancies be reported immediately. project
To be read in conjunction with Structural Engineers’ drawings 7 Woodlands Avenue Eastcote London
and Mechanical and Electrical drawings

revisions
First Issue - Dec 14 - JH
All Windows To Match Existing

HA4 9

scale Page 79 Status
1:1250@A4 PLANNING

Detail Design

8 Lonsdale Close. Ease Ham, London. E6 3PU T 0794 041 1365
Jay Hiranifowi . c am



RO

revisians
Frst bssue Diec 14+ JH

All Windows To Mateh Existing

Al plans, sections & elevations are based on measured readings and any
relied upan 1o gve an accurate

sealed dimension should not be

measurement.
Hmhwm
To be read in congunttion with Seructural Ariwings

and Mechanical and Electrical drawmngs



D %o -“ill.vl! ___________ - _

Sisaq mvg | : _

i gy pigog AuLn3013 J9I5ET §96) MOUS 01 UBid 108 i
___________ bt AR

. uJa3se3 ay| Aq paumg sem
Vauvy d3iHD1VH



52 Newnham Ave

| Fence line

e prommmmm e Ry
]
i
[N
1

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION

Rear of No.7 Woodlands Avenue

PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION
Rear of Na.7 Woodlnds Avenue
Boundary
line
|
/ﬁ\ l g
I ps
| =
i =
1
’ Na. 7 Woadiands Avenue ' I:I:n
SHARED GARDEN SPACE
Garage to Mo, T Woodlands Avenue .""? ________________________
| |
____________________ i 000
i RIS
1

o

ROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION TQ BE 54
Bedr of 7 Woodlands Avenue

Boundary
line

—_— alli

Garage ta No. 7 Woodinds Avenue "“-? ________________________ ————— =]
i i I H
____________________ i 1 I |
1 I I | e
: i H i
Existing Slde ELEVATION
Rear of 7 Woodands Averue
20252
[ - Pt et 144 7 EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS T T
rm.h;lm.mhwrﬂ 004
et |
JAry dncrepancin be reported emmedisely. wopect
To b read i conpancon with Sanucnudl Enginesn’ drasings. Page 82 : 7 Woodlands Avenue Eastcote London HA4 9
it bl it Bt sraw | ) Detail Design
o e W Lty Cho, ot o, L, I8 07 W T

1:100@AL PLANNING -



b
& Dining Roo RoB:r: 2
=
Living Bed —
Room Room | Bed
Room 3

PROPOSED GROUNj
FLOOR

Boundary Boundary
line line
| |
! . |
I
|
i
|
_‘_‘ | | i 1 ﬂ
|
|
i _——
|
|
|
|
|
| 1000 |
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION PROPOESD REAR ELEVATION
Rear of No.7 Woodlands Avenue Rear of No.7 Weoedlands Avenue
Boundary Boundary
line line

SHARED GARDEN SPACE

3230
PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION

7 Woodlands Avenue

drawing narne drawing o rev
notes revisions PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN 07 A 001 3
Al plans, sections & elevations are based on measured readings and any g—:ﬂ:‘;’ h‘:’l“sljn DM OM SIDE DOOR AND ELEVATION
nﬂaz:::‘_m should net be relied upon to give an accurate 3rd Issuse - Jan 15 - JH- BOUNDART LINE project
Any discrepancies be reported immediately, All Windows. To Match Exsting 7 Woodlands Avenue Eastcote London HA4 9 A .
To be read in eonjunction with Structural Engineers’ drawings Pa e 83 | Detail DESIgn
and Mechanical and Electrical drawings . g

o s 8 Loraclla Clse. Eas Harn, London. 4 3P T aTH 41 145

1:100@A3 PLAMNMNING PirHirwio .o m




SPIL 1RO D L

A

o d pouanil
N 93 wopec) ey 31Eg wop) sEpee] §

udisaq jre3ag

apis Bujuueld £

o Bupaeip

ONINNYId

mns

£v@001:1

sy
& FWH UOPUOT 21021583 INUDAY SPUEIPODAN £

13aloud

NOILYATTI 3415 Q350404d

awrew Sumep

ANUIAY SPUEIPOOAA [

| NOILVA3T3 3dIS d350d0OYd

sBumEIp A3 PUE [EIUTRH U
hamisp Loonfug MG ik USAIUNIUET W) PEL 0g 8]
“dpimpatuw) patiodas aq spurdasnp Ay

i

WHWINTEIY
Buneneg yane) 0] SMOPUAL Iy ayenaae ur and o3 Lodn paljad 29 10U PINCYS LCHLWIR FA(EX
HI= 4 1y = a5 151y AUE put $Buiptas POMTTSI UG POTTY BUR SUCTIEARID § TUON30s Ut Iy
SUoIIATL snou

Q)



Car Park

Nofes Site Address — — —
. LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Land forming part of OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 7 Woodlands Avenue Residents Services
Ruislip Planning Section

This copy has been made by of wkh Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the a.uthority of the Head ?f Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250 py
Unless the Act provides a relevant 69927/APP/2014/4283 " g%f‘ b
exception to copyright. - - ‘??"’ }t

_ Planning Committee Date ’b
@ Crown copyright and database A | 201 5 ILT1 AP
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 85 pri E YILLIN (3 D Q) N
100019283 [ '

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 EASTBURY ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of condition 5 (Opening Hours) of planning permission ref:
1095/APP/2014/3713 dated 30/01/2015 to allow extended opening hours
(Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Restaurant)
involving, installation of new shopfront, outdoor seating to front and installatior
of extraction fan to rear associated works)

LBH Ref Nos: 1095/APP/2015/404

Date Plans Received: 03/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/02/2015

North Planning Committee - 14th April 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



Playing Field

]
‘_7‘_AW§heHer

Northwood
Central Club

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

1 Eastbury Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1095/APP/2015/404 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 87 April 2015

057
TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 5 March 2015
	6 Land forming part of 7 Woodlands Avenue, Ruislip - 69927/APP/2014/4283
	7 1 Eastbury Road, Northwood - 1095/APP/2015/404
	8 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report
	9 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

